
 

Eugene City Council Agenda June 27, 2016 

 

 

EUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDAEUGENE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA    
June 27, 2016June 27, 2016June 27, 2016June 27, 2016        

    

    

5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.5:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONCITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION    

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8125 East 8thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

        Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401Eugene, Oregon 97401    

    

7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.7:30 p.m.    CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING CITY COUNCIL MEETING     

        Harris HallHarris HallHarris HallHarris Hall    

        111125252525    EaEaEaEast st st st 8888thththth    AvenueAvenueAvenueAvenue    

                Eugene, Oregon 9740Eugene, Oregon 9740Eugene, Oregon 9740Eugene, Oregon 97401111    

    

    
    

Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of Meeting of June 27, 2016June 27, 2016June 27, 2016June 27, 2016; ; ; ;     

Her Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy PresidingHer Honor Mayor Kitty Piercy Presiding    

    

                                                CouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilorsCouncilors 

     George Brown, President   Pat Farr, Vice President 

     Mike Clark       George Poling 

     Chris Pryor       Claire Syrett  

     Betty Taylor       Alan Zelenka 
 

 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
Harris Hall 

 
5:30 p.m. A. WORK SESSION: 

Residential Food Waste Collection Pilot 
 



 

Eugene City Council Agenda June 27, 2016 

6:15 p.m. B. WORK SESSION: 
Continued Work on the Climate Recovery Ordinance 

 
MEETING OF THE EUGENE CITY COUNCIL and URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY 
Harris Hall 

 
 1. PUBLIC FORUM 

 
 2. CONSENT CALENDAR 

(Note:  Time permitting, action on the Consent Calendar may be taken at the 5:30 
p.m. work session.) 

 
A. Approval of City Council Minutes 
B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda 
C. A Resolution Approving a Low-Income Rental Housing 

Property Tax Exemption for River Road Apartments, Located 
at 1689-1695 River Road, Eugene, Oregon 
(NEDCO/Applicant) 

 
 3. PUBLIC HEARING: 

Recommendation on Metro Plan Amendments – Brenelaine 
Investments 

 
 4. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION: 

Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget; Making 
Appropriations for the City of Eugene for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
July 1, 2015 and Ending June 30, 2016 

 
 5. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION: 

A Resolution Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, 
Determining, Levying and Categorizing the Annual Ad Valorem 
Property Tax Levy for the City of Eugene for the Fiscal Year 
Beginning July 1, 2016 and Ending June 30, 2017; a Resolution 
Electing to Receive State Revenue Sharing Funds Pursuant to 
Section 221.770 of Oregon Revised Statutes; and a Resolution 
Certifying that the City of Eugene Provides the Municipal Services 
Required by Oregon Revised Statues Section 221.760 in Order to 
Receive State Shared Revenues 

 
 6. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION: 

A Resolution of the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene 
Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, and Declaring the 
Amount of Tax to be Certified for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 
2016 and Ending June 30, 2017 

 
*time approximate 

 
 



 

Eugene City Council Agenda June 27, 2016 

The Eugene City Council welcomes your interest in these agenda items.  This meeting location is wheelchair-
accessible.  For the hearing impaired, FM assistive-listening devices are available or an interpreter can be provided 
with 48 hours' notice prior to the meeting.  Spanish-language interpretation will also be provided with 48 hours' 
notice.  To arrange for these services, contact the receptionist at 541-682-5010.  City Council meetings are telecast 
live on Metro Television, Comcast channel 21, and rebroadcast later in the week.   
 
City Council meetings and work sessions are broadcast live on the City’s Web site.  In addition to the live broadcasts, 
an indexed archive of past City Council webcasts is also available.  To access past and present meeting webcasts, 
locate the links at the bottom of the City’s main Web page (www.eugene-or.gov). 
 
El Consejo de la Ciudad de Eugene aprecia su interés en estos asuntos de la agenda.  El sitio de la reunión tiene 
acceso para sillas de ruedas.  Hay accesorios disponibles para personas con afecciones del oído, o se les puede 
proveer un interprete avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  También se provee el servicio de interpretes en 
idioma español avisando con 48 horas de anticipación.  Para reservar estos servicios llame a la recepcionista al 541-
682-5010.  Todas las reuniones del consejo estan gravados en vivo en Metro Television, canal 21 de Comcast y 
despues en la semana se pasan de nuevo.   
 
 
  

For more information, contact the Council Coordinator at 541-682-5010, 

or visit us online at www.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugenewww.eugene----or.gov.or.gov.or.gov.or.gov. 



 



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5563.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Work Session: Residential Food Waste Collection Pilot  
 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2016  Agenda Item Number:  A 
Department:  Planning and Development   Staff Contact:  Michael Wisth 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-6835 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This council work session is an opportunity to learn more about the upcoming Residential Food 
Waste Collection Pilot Program in Eugene.  
  
 
BACKGROUND 
The City of Eugene produces 40 million pounds of food waste every year. About half of this waste 
comes from commercial businesses, and the other half comes from residences. Each ton of food 
waste recovered from the landfill prevents approximately one ton of greenhouse gas emissions 
from being released into the atmosphere. To meet statewide organic waste reduction targets, as 
well as goals addressed in the City’s Climate Recovery Ordinance, it is essential for the City to 
provide innovative sustainability options to residents. Therefore, the Waste Prevention and Green 
Building program (WPGB) will build upon the existing commercial food waste collection program 
Love Food Not Waste (LFNW) in the following ways:  
 

1. Residential pilot program: Expand the LFNW program to include residents; increase the 
amount and quality of food waste recovered in Eugene using a yard debris collection system.  

2. Food waste prevention program: Target the community-at-large in an outreach effort to 
educate Eugene residents about the importance of food waste prevention and reduction.   

 
As part of statewide initiatives to reduce and prevent organic waste in Oregon’s waste stream, 
WPGB will launch a pilot food waste collection program for residents. Residents in the identified 
pilot areas will receive every-other-week curbside collection service for food waste mixed with 
yard debris from single-family homes. Additionally, WPGB will provide a community-wide food 
waste prevention education campaign that coincides with the proposed curbside collection pilot 
project. Prevention education is currently underway, and the food waste collection pilot roll-out is 
expected to begin in fall of 2016.  
 
 
NEXT STEPS 
Based on the success of LFNW and the stated community need, WPGB plans to move forward with 
necessary steps for a successful residential pilot and food waste prevention education program. 

-5-

Item A.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5563.doc 

WPGB will spend the coming months finalizing the communication and outreach effort to educate 
pilot participants, while finalizing a monitoring plan to assess contamination levels throughout the 
duration of the pilot. Staff will begin communication with the pilot participants in mid- to late-July.  
 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
The City of Eugene regulates licensed garbage and recycling hauling activities within the city 
limits. These activities are guided by Oregon Revised Statues (ORS) as well as the Eugene City 
Code.  In particular, ORS 459a outlines the “Opportunity to Recycle” for all Oregonians and sets a 
baseline for counties’ and their affiliated municipalities’ garbage diversion rates.  The Lane County 
goal is to achieve 63 percent diversion on an annual basis by 2020. Outside of this statewide 
policy, waste reduction and diversion is included as an action item within Eugene’s Climate and 
Energy Action Plan and the City’s Climate Recovery Ordinance.  
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
This is an informational work session.   
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
None required at this time.  
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
None required at this time.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Pilot boundaries 
B. Timeline 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Michael Wisth 
Telephone:   541-682-6835  
Staff E-Mail:  Michael.C.Wisth@ci.eugene.or.us 
 
 
  

-6-

Item A.



Appendix A: Pilot Boundaries

2. North study area

1. South study area

3. West study area

4. East study area

-7-

Item
 A

.



 



Appendix B: Timeline

 September 2016: South pilot area begins
December 2016: North pilot area begins
March 2017: West pilot area begins
 June 2017: East pilot area begins

-9-

Item
 A

.



 



 

 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY
 
  

Work Session: Continued Work on the 
 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2016  
Department:  Central Services                                                                               
www.eugene-or.gov 
  
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The purpose of this work session is to provide 
Recovery Ordinance (CRO) and to carry out 
propose motions as discussed at the May 18, 2016
adopt bench marks and targets related to fossil fuel usage and carbon neutrality in City 
operations. The second is to adopt a motion related to the parts per million green house gas target 
identified in the CRO.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Climate Recovery Ordinance was a
 
1) Sets the following goals: 

a. By 2020, all City facilities and operations will be carbon neutral. 
b. By 2030, the City organization
c. By 2030, community-wide fossil 

 
2) Directs for the following actions to take place:

a. Complete an assessment of current efforts to reach goals. Including assessing energy use in 
City facilities and operations, and  progress on the com
Action Plan and the internal Climate Action Plan. 
Presented an update to the c
Presented an update to the c
for adoption of Targets and Benchmarks (Item b in this section
gas goal (Item c in this section
 

b. The City Manager to propose 
benchmarks to reach the adopted climate goals. 
Presented to the council at November 23, 2015 Work Session.  No Action Taken.
 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter

 

OUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

UMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 

Continued Work on the Climate Recovery Ordinance 

 Agenda Item Number:
                                                                               Staff Contact:  

Contact Telephone Number:  

is to provide the council a continued update on the Climate 
Recovery Ordinance (CRO) and to carry out council direction requesting the City Manager to 
propose motions as discussed at the May 18, 2016, work session. The first of two motions is to 

h marks and targets related to fossil fuel usage and carbon neutrality in City 
operations. The second is to adopt a motion related to the parts per million green house gas target 

The Climate Recovery Ordinance was adopted by the council in July 2014, and: 

ity facilities and operations will be carbon neutral.  
organization will reduce fossil fuel use by 50 percent from 2010 levels. 

wide fossil fuel use will be reduced by 50 percent from 2010 levels. 

Directs for the following actions to take place: 
Complete an assessment of current efforts to reach goals. Including assessing energy use in 

ity facilities and operations, and  progress on the community-wide Climate and Energy 
Action Plan and the internal Climate Action Plan.  

the council at February 23, 2015 Work Session.  No Action Taken.
the council at May 18, 2016 Work Session.  Council requested mo

f Targets and Benchmarks (Item b in this section) and numerical greenhouse 
c in this section) for June 27, 2016 meeting.  

opose to the council for adoption the numerical targets and 
to reach the adopted climate goals.  

ouncil at November 23, 2015 Work Session.  No Action Taken.

Document Converter\temp\5565.docx 

Ordinance 

Agenda Item Number: B   
Staff Contact:  Ethan Nelson  

Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5245 
 

a continued update on the Climate 
direction requesting the City Manager to 
work session. The first of two motions is to 

h marks and targets related to fossil fuel usage and carbon neutrality in City 
operations. The second is to adopt a motion related to the parts per million green house gas target 

 

from 2010 levels.  
from 2010 levels.  

Complete an assessment of current efforts to reach goals. Including assessing energy use in 
wide Climate and Energy 

No Action Taken. 
ouncil at May 18, 2016 Work Session.  Council requested motions 

) and numerical greenhouse 

numerical targets and 

ouncil at November 23, 2015 Work Session.  No Action Taken. 

 

-11-

Item B.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5565.docx 
 

c. The City Manager to propose to the council for adoption, a numerical community-wide goal 
or “carbon budget” for greenhouse gas emission reductions consistent with achieving 350 
parts per million of CO2 in the atmosphere by the year 2100. 
Presented to the council at December 16, 2015, February 10, 22, and 24, 2016, Work Sessions.  
No Action Taken.  

 
d. The City Manager shall adopt administrative rules that establish a specified baseline 

amount and appropriate greenhouse gas inventory methodology. 
Administrative rules will be drafted upon council action regarding targets, benchmarks, and 
numerical carbon budget goal.  
 

e. When presenting options for council consideration, a triple bottom line (TBL) assessment 
of the options including a cost-benefit analysis. 
A TBL analysis was presented within the November 23, 2015 Targets and Benchmarks 
Analysis.   

 
CURRENT ITEM 
Council passed the following motion at a May 18, 2016 work session: 

Direct the City Manager to develop a motion for City Council action at the June 27, 2016, City 
Council meeting: 
a) that adopts the proposed targets and benchmarks (proposed by staff at the November 23, 

2015, council meeting) that meets two short-term goals of carbon neutrality for City 
operations by 2020, and 50 percent reduction in community-wide fossil fuel use by 2030; 
and 

b) adopts a long-term, community-wide goal of achieving 350 parts per million of CO2 in the 
atmosphere by 2100. 

 
Regarding this motion, the following targets and benchmarks are proposed. 
Goal Target (in GHGs) Benchmark 
Carbon neutral 
operations 

60% reduction from 2010 levels by 
2020 

Annual: 15% reduction per year  
5 year: 60% reduction by 2020 

Reduce fossil 
fuels 50% 
 

50% reduction from 2010 levels by 
2030.  
  

Annual: 2.5% reduction per year 
By 2020: 25% reduction from 2010 
By 2025: 38% reduction from 2010 
By 2030: 50% reduction from 2010 

 
In addition to the motions proposed to follow this direction, staff is also recommending a motion 
for work to be performed to further explore options for achieving the target consistent with 350 
ppm. Bringing back options will help clarify, for the council and the public, the impacts and 
potential implementation efforts needed to achieve this target.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS 
1. Move to adopt the provided near-term targets and benchmarks to implement the goals set forth 

in the Climate Recovery Ordinance to achieve carbon neutrality for City operations by 2020 and 
50 percent reduction in community-wide fossil fuel use by 2030.  

 

-12-

Item B.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5565.docx 

 
 

2. Move to adopt, as the City of Eugene’s community-wide greenhouse gas goal, a community-wide 
greenhouse gas emissions level that is equivalent to Eugene’s proportionate share of a global 
atmospheric greenhouse gas level of 350ppm by 2100. 

 
3. Move to direct the City Manager to bring back to the City Council, implementation options, 

timeline, and associated community impacts, including a cost-benefit analysis, for achieving the 
reductions required to meet the goal of 350ppm by 2100. 

 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
1. Adopt the suggested motion. 
2. Adopt the suggested motion with amendments. 
3. Craft a new motion for adoption. 
4. Take no action.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A.  Climate Recovery Ordinance 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Ethan Nelson  
Telephone:   (541) 682-5245  
Staff E-Mail:  ethan.a.nelson@ci.eugene.or.us   
 
  
 
 
  

-13-

Item B.



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                   
 
   
 
 

COUNCIL ORDINANCE NO.  20540 
 

COUNCIL BILL 5124 
 

AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING CLIMATE RECOVERY 
AND ADDING SECTIONS 6.675, 6.680, 6.685, AND 6.690 
TO THE EUGENE CODE, 1971. 

  
  

 
ADOPTED:  July 28, 2014 

 
SIGNED:  July 29, 2014 

 
PASSED:  6:2 

 
REJECTED:  

 
OPPOSED: Clark, Poling 

 
ABSENT:  

 
EFFECTIVE: August 29, 2014 

 
 

-15-

Item B.



Ordinance - Page 1 of 3 

ORDINANCE NO. 20540 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING CLIMATE RECOVERY AND ADDING 
SECTIONS 6.675, 6.680, 6.685, AND 6.690 TO THE EUGENE CODE, 
1971. 

 
 
 THE CITY OF EUGENE DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Sections 6.675, 6.680, 6.685, and 6.690 of the Eugene Code, 1971, 

are added to provide as follows: 

6.675 Climate Recovery – Climate Action Goals.  The city shall carry out the 
requirements of sections 6.680 through 6.690 of this code in order to achieve 
the following goals: 
(1) By the year 2020, all city-owned facilities and city operations shall be 

carbon neutral, either by reducing greenhouse gas emissions to zero, 
or, if necessary, by funding of verifiable local greenhouse gas reduction 
projects and programs or the purchase of verifiable carbon offsets for 
any remaining greenhouse gas emissions. 

(2) By the year 2030, the city organization shall reduce its use of fossil 
fuels by 50% compared to 2010 usage. 

(3) By the year 2030, all businesses, individuals and others living or 
working in the city collectively shall reduce the total (not per capita) use 
of fossil fuels by 50% compared to 2010 usage. 

 
 

6.680 Climate Recovery – Assessment.  Within six months of ____ [effective date 
of this ordinance], the city manager or the manager’s designee shall 
complete an assessment of current efforts to reach the climate action goals.  
The assessment shall include a review and analysis of the following: 
(1) Trends in current energy use for the community and for city operations 

and facilities; and  
(2) Progress in implementing the community climate and energy action 

plan and the internal climate action plan. 
 
 

6.685 Climate Recovery – Targets & Benchmarks.  To reach the climate action 
goals, the city council shall establish numerical targets and benchmarks, and 
take other actions that the council determines are necessary, for achieving 
the required reductions through the following steps: 
(1) Within 12 months of ____ [effective date of this ordinance], the city 

manager shall propose for adoption by the city council the following 
targets and benchmarks: 

-16-

Item B.



Ordinance - Page 2 of 3 

(a) Numerical greenhouse gas and fossil fuel reduction targets 
equivalent to achieving the related goals; and 

(b) Two-year and five-year benchmarks for reaching the numerical 
targets. 

(2) The city manager shall propose for adoption by the city council, a 
numerical community-wide goal or “carbon budget” for greenhouse gas 
emission reductions consistent with achieving 350 parts per million of 
CO2 in the atmosphere by the year 2100.  The community-wide goal 
shall include numerical targets and associated benchmarks. 

(3) The city manager shall adopt administrative rules pursuant to section 
2.019 of this code that establish a specified baseline amount and 
appropriate greenhouse gas inventory methodology. 

(4) When the city manager prepares options for council consideration 
pursuant to this section, including options for meeting the goals, the 
manager shall include a triple bottom line assessment of the options 
including a cost-benefit analysis. 

 
 
6.690 Climate Recovery – Reporting.  Following council adoption of the numerical 

targets and benchmarks, the city manager shall report to the city council on 
progress in reaching adopted climate action goals as follows: 

 (1) Provide a progress report every two years. 
(2) Provide a comprehensive report every five years that includes an 

assessment of greenhouse gas emission reductions to date and the 
status in reaching the established targets and benchmarks.  If the five-
year comprehensive report indicates that the city is not reaching the 
adopted targets and benchmarks, the city manager or the manager’s 
designee shall: 
(a) Conduct an analysis of possible actions to get back on track to 

achieve the next adopted benchmark, together with a triple bottom 
line analysis of those options. 

(b) Develop for council consideration potential revisions to the plan 
that reflect the necessary actions to achieve the next adopted 
benchmark. 

(3) Update the community climate and energy action plan and the internal 
climate action plan every five years, which shall be based on the 
updated greenhouse gas inventory. 

 
 
 
 Section 2.  The City Recorder, at the request of, or with the consent of the City 

Attorney, is authorized to administratively correct any reference errors contained herein, 

-17-

Item B.



-18-

Item B.



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5556.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Forum  
 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2016 Agenda Item Number:  1 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Beth Forrest 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5882 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This segment allows citizens the opportunity to express opinions and provide information to the 
council.  Testimony presented during the Public Forum should be on City-related issues and 
should not address items which have already been heard by a Hearings Official, or are on the 
present agenda as a public hearing item. 
 
  
SUGGESTED MOTION 
No action is required; this is an informational item only. 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Beth Forrest 
Telephone:   541-682-5882   
Staff E-Mail:  beth.l.forrest@ci.eugene.or.us  
 
 
  
 
 
  

-19-

Item 1.



 



 

 C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5561.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Approval of City Council Minutes  
 
Meeting Date: June 27, 2016  Agenda Item Number:  2A 
Department:  City Manager’s Office   Staff Contact:  Kris Bloch 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-8497 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This is a routine item to approve City Council minutes.   
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the minutes of the June 8, 2016, Work Session. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS  
A. June 8, 2016, Work Session 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Kris Bloch 
Telephone:   541-682-8497   
Staff E-Mail:  kris.d.bloch@ci.eugene.or.us 

-21-

Item 2.A.



 



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                      June 8, 2016    Page 1 
                      Work Session 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENT A 
M I N U T E S 

 
Eugene City Council 

Harris Hall, 125 East 8th Avenue 
Eugene, Oregon 97401 

 
June 8, 2016 

12:00 p.m. 
 
 
Councilors Present:   George Brown, Betty Taylor, Alan Zelenka, George Poling, Mike Clark, Claire 

Syrett, Chris Pryor 
 
Councilors Absent: Greg Evans 
 
Councilor Zelenka opened the June 8, 2016, meeting of the Eugene City Council and noted that 
Mayor Piercy was not able to attend. 
 
A. ACTION: West Eugene Enterprise Zone & E-Commerce Zone Re-Designation 
 
 Community Development Manager Denny Braud led the council is a discussion on the West 

Eugene Enterprise Zone & E-Commerce Zone Re-Designation resolutions and updates to the 
local public benefit criteria.  

 
 Council discussion: 

• Council should consider adding climate change criteria to the enterprise zone 
application process.  

• Councilor Clark declared a potential conflict of interest. 
• The list of applicants that apply to serve on the public benefit criteria committee should 

be provided to the council. 
• The entire city is affected by forgoing of taxes; this is not a good deal.  

 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Taylor, seconded by Councilor Poling, moved to 
adopt Resolution 5155, a resolution authorizing the City Manager to make application to 
the State of Oregon for re-designation of a West Eugene Enterprise Zone.  
PASSED 6:1, Councilor Taylor opposed.  
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Taylor, seconded by Councilor Poling, moved to 
adopt Resolution 5156, a resolution of Eugene requesting that the West Eugene 
Enterprise Zone be re-designated for electronic commerce. PASSED 6:1, Councilor 
Taylor opposed.  
 
MOTION AND VOTE: Councilor Taylor, seconded by Councilor Poling, moved to 
direct the City Manager to move forward with a process to review the local WEEZ Public 
Benefit Criteria consistent with the City/County committee process used in 2005 and 
outlined in Attachment D, and bring back recommendations for updating the criteria 
following the committee’s review. PASSED 7:0. 

 

-23-

Item 2.A.



MINUTES – Eugene City Council                      June 8, 2016    Page 2 
                      Work Session 
 
 
 

Councilor Zelenka adjourned the meeting of the Eugene City Council and convened a meeting 
of the Eugene Urban Renewal Agency. 
 
B. URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) 
 
 The Urban Renewal Agency met in executive session pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(e) 
 
Councilor Zelenka adjourned the meeting of the Eugene Urban Renewal Agency and 
reconvened a meeting of the Eugene City Council. 
 
C.  STORMWATER USER FEE INCREASE 
 

MOTION AND VOTE:  Councilor Brown, seconded by Councilor Taylor, moved to 
review the Stormwater user fees increase before the rate changes take effect.  
PASSED 6:1, Councilor Pryor opposed. 

 
Council discussion: 
• Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commissions recommended a three percent 

increase; seven percent is too high.   
• More discussion to understand the reasons for the rate increase is needed.  
  

The meeting adjourned at 12:49 p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Chuck Crockett 
Deputy City Recorder 

-24-

Item 2.A.



EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY
 
  

Adoption of a Resolution Approving a Low
Property Tax Exemption for 

1695 River Road
 

 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2016 
Department:  Planning and Development  
www.eugene-or.gov 
  
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The City Council is asked to approve a resolution for a 20
Property Tax Exemption (LIRHPTE)
The developer of the project is Neighborhood Economic Development Corporation
NEDCO has an option agreement to purchase the property.
targeted to low-income persons living with HIV/AIDS.

 
  

BACKGROUND 
The City of Eugene utilizes federal and local subsidies to facilitate the development
affordable to low-income persons. 
proposed developments. The council 
funds, Systems Development Charge exemptions
development proposals. These local resources are combined with state and federal subsidies in 
order to achieve rents affordable to low
 
Summary of the LIRHPTE program
The City adopted the low-income rental housing p
then, Eugene has approved tax exemptions for 2
the council unanimously approved extending the 20
years. The approved ordinance also 
the initial 20-year period has expired. 
 
The council reviews each tax exemption request on a case
approved a LIRHPTE for Delta Court 
substantive criteria [EC 9.239(3)(a)
(Attachment A), the City must grant the exemption by resolution (Attachment B). A decision to 
deny the exemption cannot be made by simple motion or inaction; it would need to be made by a 
resolution (Attachment C) that explains how the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the tax 
exemption is in the public interest. 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter

OUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

UMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY    

Resolution Approving a Low-Income Rental Housing 
Property Tax Exemption for River Road Apartments, Located at 

Road, Eugene, Oregon (NEDCO/Applicant
 

 Agenda Item Number
Department:  Planning and Development   Staff Contact:  Ellen Meyi

Contact Telephone Number:  541

City Council is asked to approve a resolution for a 20-year Low-Income Rental H
(LIRHPTE) for River Road Apartments, located at 1689

Neighborhood Economic Development Corporation
to purchase the property.  The property would be rental housing 

income persons living with HIV/AIDS. 

The City of Eugene utilizes federal and local subsidies to facilitate the development
income persons. The City issues a Housing Request for Proposals to identify 

ouncil may award land, federal HOME Investment Partnerships 
Charge exemptions, and property tax exemptions 

. These local resources are combined with state and federal subsidies in 
order to achieve rents affordable to low-income persons. 

program  
income rental housing property tax exemption program in 1990. Since 

then, Eugene has approved tax exemptions for 28 developments with over 1,200 units. In 2011, 
ouncil unanimously approved extending the 20-year LIRHPTE program for an additional 

nce also enables recipients to reapply for the 20-year 
year period has expired.  

ouncil reviews each tax exemption request on a case-by-case basis. Most recently, 
Delta Court on Hunsaker Lane in July 2015. If an application meets the 

)(a)-(i)] as referenced in the Report and Recommendation 
(Attachment A), the City must grant the exemption by resolution (Attachment B). A decision to 

be made by simple motion or inaction; it would need to be made by a 
resolution (Attachment C) that explains how the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the tax 
exemption is in the public interest.  

Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

Income Rental Housing 
Located at 1689-

/Applicant) 

Agenda Item Number:  2C 
Ellen Meyi-Galloway 

Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5532 
 

Income Rental Housing 
1689-1695 River Road. 

Neighborhood Economic Development Corporation (NEDCO). 
The property would be rental housing 

The City of Eugene utilizes federal and local subsidies to facilitate the development of housing 
City issues a Housing Request for Proposals to identify 

land, federal HOME Investment Partnerships 
 to selected 

. These local resources are combined with state and federal subsidies in 

roperty tax exemption program in 1990. Since 
00 units. In 2011, 

program for an additional 10 
year LIRHPTE after 

case basis. Most recently, the council 
. If an application meets the 

(i)] as referenced in the Report and Recommendation 
(Attachment A), the City must grant the exemption by resolution (Attachment B). A decision to 

be made by simple motion or inaction; it would need to be made by a 
resolution (Attachment C) that explains how the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the tax 

 

-25-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

 
 
Summary of requested tax exemption for River Road Apartments 
The requested tax exemption is for River Road Apartments, a proposed four-unit affordable 
housing project that will provide rental housing to very-low and low-income households.  The 
proposed project was submitted through the 2016 Housing Request for Proposals. In addition to 
the LIRHPTE, NEDCO requested $440,971 in federal HOME Investment Partnership funds.  The 
City Council approved the use of HOME funds to acquire the property April 25, 2016, and the 
HOME Consortium Governing Board awarded HOME funds to the project May 2, 2016.  The agency 
anticipates receiving an Umpqua Bank loan for $142,236.  If the LIRHPTE is approved, the 
acquisition is scheduled to occur in August 2016, and the minor rehabilitation would be completed 
by the end of the year.   
 
The acquisition and rehabilitation of three, two-bedroom and one one-bedroom apartments, 
located at 1689-1695 River Road (Attachment D) is proposed to be rental housing targeted to 
persons living with HIV/AIDS.  NEDCO will work with HIV Alliance to identify residents and 
provide services.  NEDCO proposes designating all four units for households earning less than 50 
percent of area median income (AMI). Initial rents are proposed to be $425-$572 depending on 
unit size.   
 
The units are currently occupied.  It is expected that most of the residents would be income-
eligible to remain in the units after NEDCO acquired the property.  Over-income residents would 
be provided relocation assistance and housing placement counseling under the federal Uniform 
Relocation Act requirements at the time of acquisition.  As the existing residents choose to move 
away, they would be replaced with persons living with HIV/AIDS. 
 
The requested exemption meets the substantive criteria [EC 9.239(3)(a)-(i)] as shown in the 
Report and Recommendation (Attachment A). 
 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
In addition to the Eugene-Springfield 2015 Consolidated Plan, the proposed projects also advance 
goals established in other local plans and policies.  These include the Residential Land Use and 
Housing Element of the Metropolitan Area General Plan, Eugene City Council Adopted Growth 
Management Policies, the Diversity and Equity Strategic Plan, the Lane County Ten Year Plan to 
End Chronic Homelessness, Housing Dispersal Policy, and the Lane County Continuum of Care 
Plan.  The proposed uses of funds also specifically support affordable housing goals set forth in the 
Envision Eugene pillars. 
 
Approving the property tax exemption application for River Road Apartments supports the 
Envision Eugene pillar of providing housing affordable to all income levels. The Envision Eugene 
Housing Affordability pillar includes strategies to meet the growing and changing housing needs 
of Eugene residents by supporting subsidized affordable housing projects. Continuing to provide 
property tax exemptions to low-income rental housing developments has been identified as an 
action to help successfully implement this strategy. 
 
 

-26-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
1. Approve the tax exemption. 
2. Deny the tax exemption. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
The City Manager recommends option 1, approve Resolution XXXXX granting a 20-year low-
income rental housing property tax exemption for the property located at 1689-1695 River Road, 
Eugene, Oregon (Assessor’s Property Account Number 1591609) if NEDCO becomes the owner of 
the property. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to adopt Resolution XXXXXXX approving the resolution granting a 20-year low-income 
rental housing property tax exemption for the property located at 1689-1695 River Road, Eugene, 
Oregon (Assessor’s Property Account Number 1591609) if NEDCO becomes the owner of the 
property. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Report and Recommendation 
B. Resolution to approve the tax exemption 
C. Resolution to deny the tax exemption 
D. Maps of the proposed site 

 
  

FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Ellen Meyi-Galloway 
Telephone:   541-682-5532   
Staff E-Mail:  Ellen.E.Meyi-Galloway@ci.eugene.or.us 
 

-27-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

-28-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

  

-29-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A LOW-INCOME RENTAL HOUSING 
PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1689, 
1691, 1693, AND 1695 RIVER ROAD, EUGENE, OREGON.  (Neighborhood 
Economic Development Corporation (NEDCO) / Applicant.)  
 

 
 The City Council of the City of Eugene finds that:  
 
 A.  Neighborhood Economic Development Corporation (“NEDCO”) has entered into a 
Residential Real Estate Sale Agreement to purchase real property located at 1689, 1691, 1693, and 1695 
River Road, Eugene, Oregon, 97404 (Assessor’s Map 17-04-13-32, Tax Lot Number 7100; Assessor’s 
Property Account Number 1591609) owned by Koss-Khawaja Family Trust, whose address is 5308 
Southwood Drive, Lake Oswego, Oregon 97035.  NEDCO, located at 212 Main Street, Springfield, 
Oregon, 97477, has submitted an application pursuant to Subsection 2.939(3) of the Eugene Code, 1971, 
for an exemption from ad valorem taxes under the City's Low-Income Rental Housing Property Tax 
Exemption Program (Sections 2.937 to 2.940 of the Eugene Code, 1971). 
 
 B. The tax exemption is being sought for four residential units currently existing on the 
property, all of which will be used for low-income housing, and residential common areas.  The units 
will undergo rehabilitation.  
 
 C. The Community Development Manager of the Planning and Development Department, 
as designee of the City Manager, has prepared a Report and Recommendation recommending that the 
application be approved and the exemption granted.  In making that recommendation, the Community 
Development Manager found that the applicant submitted all materials, documents and fees required by 
the application and Section 2.938(1) of the Eugene Code, 1971, and is in compliance with the policies 
set forth in the Standards and Guidelines adopted by Resolution No. 5028.  In addition, the Community 
Development Manager found that the applicant has complied with the criteria for approval provided in 
Section 2.939(3) of the Eugene Code, 1971. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EUGENE, a Municipal 
Corporation of the State of Oregon, as follows:  
 
 Section 1.  Based upon the above findings, the City Council approves NEDCO’s application for 
an ad valorem property tax exemption under the City's Low-Income Rental Housing Property Tax 
Exemption Program for the property located at 1689, 1691, 1693, and 1695 River Road, Eugene, 
Oregon, 97404 (Assessor’s Map 17-04-13-32, Tax Lot Number 7100; Assessor’s Property Account 
Number 1591609), which will consist of four residential units and residential common areas.  All units 
shall be offered for rent to persons whose earnings fall at or below 50% of the Area Median Income 
based on their family size.   
 

ATTACHMENT B 

-30-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

 Section 2.  Subject to the condition precedent set forth in Section 3 of this Resolution, the land 
and units described in Section 1 above are declared exempt from local ad valorem property taxation 
commencing July 1, 2017, and continuing for a continuous period of twenty (20) years unless earlier 
terminated in accordance with the provisions of Section 2.940 of the Eugene Code, 1971, which 
provides for termination after an opportunity to be heard if: 
 

2.1 Construction or development of the exempt property differs from the construction or 
development described in the application for exemption, or was not completed by January 1, 
2020, and no extensions or exceptions were granted; or 

 
2.2 The applicant fails to comply with provisions of ORS 307.515 to 307.523, provisions of 
the Eugene Code, 1971, the Standards and Guidelines adopted by Council Resolution No. 5028, 
or any conditions imposed in this Resolution. 

 
The tax exemption shall be terminated immediately, without right of notice or appeal, pursuant to the 
provisions of ORS 307.531 in the event that the county assessor determines that a change of use to other 
than that allowed has occurred for the housing unit, or portion thereof, or, if after the date of this 
approval, a declaration as defined in ORS 100.005 is presented to the county assessor or tax collector for 
approval under ORS 100.110.  
 
 Section 3.  The tax exemption shall not take effect unless or until closing occurs on the purchase 
of the property by NEDCO. 
 
 Section 4.  The City Manager, or the Manager's designee, is requested to forward a copy of this 
Resolution to the applicant within ten days from the date of adoption of this Resolution, and to cause a 
copy of this Resolution to be filed with the Lane County Assessor on or before April 1, 2017.  The copy 
of the Resolution sent to the applicant shall be accompanied by a notice explaining the grounds for 
possible termination of the exemption prior to the end of the exemption period and the effects of the 
termination.  
 
 Section 5.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 The foregoing Resolution adopted the ____ day of _________, 2016. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      City Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 
  

-31-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DENYING A LOW-INCOME RENTAL HOUSING PROPERTY 
TAX EXEMPTION FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1689, 1691, 1693, AND 
1695 RIVER ROAD, EUGENE, OREGON.  (Neighborhood Economic Development 
Corporation (NEDCO) / Applicant.)  
 

 
 The City Council of the City of Eugene finds that:  
 
 A.  Neighborhood Economic Development Corporation (“NEDCO”) has entered into a 
Residential Real Estate Sale Agreement to purchase real property located at 1689, 1691, 1693, and 1695 
River Road, Eugene, Oregon, 97404 (Assessor’s Map 17-04-13-32, Tax Lot Number 7100; Assessor’s 
Property Account Number 1591609) owned by Koss-Khawaja Family Trust, whose address is 5308 
Southwood Drive, Lake Oswego, Oregon 97035.  NEDCO, located at 212 Main Street, Springfield, 
Oregon, 97477, has submitted an application pursuant to Subsection 2.939(3) of the Eugene Code, 1971, 
for an exemption from ad valorem taxes under the City's Low-Income Rental Housing Property Tax 
Exemption Program (Sections 2.937 to 2.940 of the Eugene Code, 1971). 
 
 B. The tax exemption is being sought for four residential units currently existing on the 
property, all of which will be used for low-income housing, and residential common areas.  The units 
will undergo rehabilitation.  
 
 C. The Community Development Manager of the Planning and Development Department, 
as designee of the City Manager, has prepared a Report and Recommendation recommending that the 
application be approved and the exemption granted.  In making that recommendation, the Community 
Development Manager found that the applicant submitted all materials, documents and fees required by 
the application and Section 2.938(1) of the Eugene Code, 1971, and is in compliance with the policies 
set forth in the Standards and Guidelines adopted by Resolution No. 5028.  In addition, the Community 
Development Manager found that the applicant has complied with the criteria for approval provided in 
Section 2.939(3) of the Eugene Code, 1971. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EUGENE, a Municipal 
Corporation of the State of Oregon, as follows:  
 
 Section 1.  Notwithstanding the findings in the Community Development Manager’s Report and 
Recommendation, the City Council denies NEDCO’s application for an ad valorem property tax 
exemption under the City's Low-Income Rental Housing Property Tax Exemption Program for the 
property located at 1689, 1691, 1693, and 1695 River Road, Eugene, Oregon, 97404 (Assessor’s Map 
17-04-13-32, Tax Lot Number 7100; Assessor’s Property Account Number 1591609) because the 
applicant has failed to demonstrate that it is qualified for the tax exemption.   
 

ATTACHMENT C 

-32-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

 Section 2.  The City Manager, or the Manager's designee, is requested to forward a copy of this 
Resolution to the applicant within ten days from the date of adoption of this Resolution, along with a 
notice informing the applicant of the right to appeal in the manner set forth in ORS 34.010 to 34.100.  
 
 Section 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
 The foregoing Resolution adopted the ____ day of _________, 2016. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      City Recorder 
 
  

-33-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

ATTACHMENT D 
 

 
 

-34-

Item 2.C.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5557.docx 

 

-35-

Item 2.C.



 



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5564.docx 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Hearing: Metro Plan Amendment, Refinement Plan Amendment, Zone 
Change and Code Amendment for Brenelaine Investments (City files: MA 15-3, 

RA 15-2, Z 15-7 and CA 16-1)  
 
Meeting Date:  June 27, 2016  Agenda Item Number:  3 
Department:  Planning and Development   Staff Contact:  Zach Galloway  
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number:  541-682-5485 
   
  
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The City Council will hold a public hearing to consider a privately–initiated, site specific 
Metro Plan diagram amendment, refinement plan diagram and policy text amendments, 
zone change and code amendment. The amendments would result in a change to the plan 
designation from Commercial to Medium Density Residential with a concurrent zone 
change from GO General Office to R-2 Medium Density Residential.  The Planning 
Commission recommended denial of the proposal based on lack of compliance with 
Statewide Planning Goal 9 due to the expiration of the City’s Commercial Land Study, 
details of which are described below and outlined in a City Attorney’s Office memo.  
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The subject property consists of two tax lots (17-04-14-32-8600 and -8900) located in the 
River Road community near the intersection of Maxwell Road, Maxwell Connector, North 
Park Avenue, and the Northwest Expressway (see Attachment A).   
 
As addressed in the applicant’s materials, the property owner seeks to change the Metro 
Plan diagram land use designation (the City’s land use blueprint map), the River 
Road/Santa Clara Urban Facilities Plan and zoning of 7.19 acres of the 8.75 acre subject 
property to be designated Medium Density Residential the corresponding R-2 Medium 
Density Residential zone.  These applications are briefly summarized below: 
 

• Metro Plan Amendment: Proposes to amend the Metro Plan Diagram to change the 
adopted land use plan designation from Commercial to Medium Density Residential for 
7.19 acres of the subject property.  The remaining portion of the property would remain 
designated Commercial.  

• Refinement Plan Amendments: Proposes to amend the River Road-Santa Clara Urban 
Facilities Plan to change the land use designation from Commercial to Medium Density 
Residential for 7.19 acres of the subject property and amends a policy to enable the 
land use designation change.  The remaining portion of the property would remain 

-37-

Item 3.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5564.docx 

designated Commercial.  
• Zone Change: Proposes to rezone 7.19 acres of the subject property from GO General 

Office zone to R-2 Medium Density Residential, consistent with the proposed plan 
amendments. The existing C-1 Neighborhood Commercial zone on the northern portion 
of the property and the existing /WR Water Resources Conservation and /SR Site 
Review overlay zones are not affected by the proposed zone change. 

• Code Amendment:  Proposes to amend the land use code to codify the policy 
amendment to the River Road-Santa Clara Urban Facilities Plan.  

 
Planning Commission Process 
At the Planning Commission public hearing held on April 12, 2016, a total of two people 
testified; one provided testimony in favor (an applicant representative) and one provided 
opposition testimony.  Following the public hearing, the record was not left open.   
 
Prior to the public hearing, Oregon Department of Land Conservation and Development 
(DLCD) submitted testimony regarding the proposal’s reliance on the City’s adopted, yet 
expired, Commercial Lands Inventory (which indicates a surplus of commercial land within 
Eugene’s urban growth boundary) to remove 7.19 acres of commercial land for medium 
density residential use (see Attachment B).  DLCD asserts that the City cannot rely on the 
Commercial Lands Study because the planning horizon for the study ended in 2010, and as 
such, the proposal cannot be found to comply with Statewide Planning Goal 9 (Economic 
Development).  The City Attorney’s Office addressed this issue at the hearing, and was 
asked to provide additional information for the Planning Commission to consider during 
deliberations. The City Attorney’s Office provided a memo to the Planning Commission 
addressing this issue (see Attachment C). 
 
The Planning Commission deliberated on April 15, 2016. The majority of the commission’s 
discussion centered on the issue of the expired Commercial Lands Study.  As addressed by 
the City Attorney, there is a legal precedent set by the Land Use Board of Appeals (LUBA) 
that precludes the applicant’s ability to fulfill planning Statewide Planning Goal 9 and 
prevents approval of the applicant’s requested amendments when a city’s land inventory is 
expired. Based on the legal precedent, the commission reached a unanimous (6-0) decision 
to recommend the City Council deny the proposed amendments.  
 
Additionally, the deliberations raised issues that the Planning Commission felt warranted 
acknowledgement in their recommendation to the council. The Planning Commission had 
specific concerns about the following items: 
• Re-designating land, and the subsequent rezoning from GO to R-2, would have potential 

impacts on the abutting C-2 property to the north by removing the intended transitional 
GO zone; 

• There would be an impact to development on commercial land because height limits 
and setbacks would be reduced due to the adjacent R-2 residential zone. These are 
standards not invoked between Commercial zoning districts, as is the current 
arrangement of GO General Office and C-2 Community Commercial; and 

-38-

Item 3.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5564.docx 

• There are potential unknown economic impacts on the overall employment and 
commercial land inventory, which is a strong reason to move forward with Envision 
Eugene adoption, which will update the expired inventories. 

 
The council will also consider additional public testimony and other materials that may be 
presented at the public hearing, before making a final decision.  Final action is scheduled 
for a subsequent council meeting on July 11, 2016. 
 
These land use applications are subject to quasi-judicial procedures for the upcoming 
public hearing, as well as the approval criteria from the Eugene Code (EC) for each 
application type.  For reference, the quasi-judicial hearing procedures applicable to this 
request are described at EC 9.7065 through EC 9.7095.  The applicant’s written statement 
addresses the approval criteria from EC 9.7735 for the Metro Plan amendment, EC 9.8424 
for the refinement plan amendments, EC 9.8865 for the zone change and EC 9.8065 for the 
code amendment.  The full record of application materials and public testimony to date is 
included in a binder that has been placed in the council office, for reference.   
 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
The Metro Plan and the River Road-Santa Clara Urban Facilities Plan are the applicable 
adopted plans most relevant to this request.     
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
This item is for public hearing only.  No action is required at this time.    
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
The City Manager will provide a recommendation for the council meeting scheduled on July 
11, 2016. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Vicinity Map 
B. Public Testimony received as part of Planning Commission proceedings 
C. Memo to Planning Commission from City Attorney’s Office 

 
A complete set of record materials have also been provided to the City Council under separate 
cover, and are available for review in a binder located at the City Council Office.   

 
 

FOR MORE INFORMATION  
Staff Contact: Zach Galloway, AICP, Senior Planner 
Telephone: 541.682.5485  
Staff E-Mail: zach.a.galloway@ci.eugene.or.us.   
 

-39-

Item 3.



C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5564.docx 

 

-40-

Item 3.



N
 P

A
R

K
 A

V
E

MAXWELL RD

PENNINGTON CT

M
A

X
W

E
LL

 C
O

N
N

E
C

TO
R

 

HOWARD AVE

A
LD

E
R

W
O

O
D

 S
T

LA
R

R
Y 

LN

LA
B

O
N

A 
D

R

B
U

S
H

N
E

LL
 L

N

´

Brenelaine Inv. (MA 15-3/ RA 15-2/ Z 15-7/ CA 16-1)
17-04-14-32/08600, 08900

Subject properties

Attachment A

-41-

Item 3.



Attachment B
Attachment B

-42-

Item 3.



Attachment B
Attachment B

-43-

Item 3.



Attachment BAttachment B
Attachment B

-44-

Item 3.



Attachment BAttachment B
Attachment B

-45-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-46-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-47-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-48-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-49-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-50-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-51-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-52-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-53-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-54-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-55-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-56-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-57-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-58-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-59-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-60-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-61-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-62-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-63-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-64-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-65-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-66-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-67-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-68-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-69-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-70-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-71-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-72-

Item 3.



Attachment AAttachment C
Attachment C

-73-

Item 3.



 



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5558.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Hearing and Action: Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget; 
Making Appropriations for the City of Eugene for the Fiscal Year 

Beginning July 1, 2015 and Ending June 30, 2016  
 
Meeting Date: June 27, 2016  Agenda Item Number:  4 
Department: Central Services  Staff Contact: Twylla Miller 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number: 541-682-8417 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
The council approval of the second Supplemental Budget (SB2) for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 (FY16) 
is requested. Oregon Local Budget Law (ORS 294.471) allows for supplemental budgets in the 
event of “an occurrence or condition that is not ascertained when preparing the original budget or 
a previous supplemental budget for the current year or current budget period and that requires a 
change in financial planning.” ORS 294.471 also allows for a supplemental budget if there are 
“funds that are made available by another unit of federal, state or local government and the 
availability of which could not reasonably be foreseen when preparing the original budget.” This 
Supplemental Budget does not authorize any increase in the property tax levy and has been 
published in compliance with the Oregon Local Budget Law. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
This Supplemental Budget recognizes new revenues and authorizes changes in legal levels of 
appropriations for the current fiscal year (FY16). A summary of items included in this 
Supplemental Budget is presented below: 
 
General Fund 

• Recognize $200,000 in grant revenue from the U.S. Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) and 
the Center for Court Innovation, and increase Central Services department operating 
appropriation authority by the same amount. This grant is for the implementation and 
evaluation of a pilot community court project.  
 

• Recognize $47,400 in grant revenue from the Urban Sustainability Directors Network 
(USDN) and increase Central Services department operating appropriation authority by the 
same amount. These grants will fund creating a Sustainable Consumption toolkit, a Building 
Diversity fellowship, and a peer learning exchange.  

 
 

-75-

Item 4.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5558.doc 

Ambulance Transport Fund 
• Increase Fire and Emergency Medical Services department operating appropriation 

authority by $300,000 from Balance Available for future ambulance replacement. To 
balance the fund for the FY16 Adopted Budget the ambulance replacement charge was 
excluded with the intent to submit on a supplemental budget if funding became available. 
The marginal beginning working capital adjustment of $0.9 million allows the department 
to add this item back into the FY16 budget.  
 

• Increase Fire and Emergency Medical Services department operating appropriation 
authority by $228,000 from Balance Available for regular wages and overtime payments 
associated with an arbitration award in union negotiations.   
 
 

RELATED CITY POLICIES 
Transactions included in this Supplemental Budget conform to the City’s Financial Management 
Goals and Policies. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
Particular requests requiring more information or discussion may be removed from the 
Supplemental Budget and delayed for action until the following fiscal year Supplemental Budget. 
In certain cases, there may be financial, legal or operational impacts to delaying budget approval.  
 
These impacts may include Oregon Local Budget Law violations due to exceeding the legal 
appropriation levels. The council may also adopt amended appropriation amounts or funding 
sources for specific items included in this Supplemental Budget. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
The City Manager recommends approval of the attached resolution adopting the Supplemental 
Budget. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to adopt Resolution 5157, adopting a Supplemental Budget; making appropriations for the 
City of Eugene for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2015 and ending June 30, 2016. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Transaction Summary 
B. Resolution 
 
 
 
 
 

-76-

Item 4.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5558.doc 

 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Twylla Miller 
Telephone:   541-682-8417 
Staff E-Mail:  Twylla.J.Miller@ci.eugene.or.us 
 
OR 
 
Staff Contact:   Jamie Garner 
Telephone:   541-682-5512 
Staff E-Mail:  Jamie.P.Garner@ci.eugene.or.us 
 

-77-

Item 4.



 



Transaction Summary
010 General Fund

FY16 FY16 FY16 FY16
Adopted SB1 Action SB2 Action Revised

I.

39,214,362 965,104 0 40,179,466

REVENUE
     Taxes 106,999,000 1,200,000 0 108,199,000
     Licenses/Permits 6,170,000 0 0 6,170,000
     Intergovernmental 4,560,357 780,787 247,400 a 5,588,544
     Rental 127,040 0 0 127,040
     Charges for Services 13,112,253 448,000 0 13,560,253
     Fines/Forfeitures 2,474,200 127,000 0 2,601,200
     Miscellaneous 477,947 0 0 477,947
     Interfund Transfers 9,519,145 0 0 9,519,145
Total Revenue 143,439,942 2,555,787 247,400 146,243,129

182,654,304 3,520,891 247,400 186,422,595

II.

Department Operating
          Central Services 22,906,243 1,895,755 247,400 a 25,049,398
          Fire and Emergency Medical Services 27,594,830 1,242,676 0 28,837,506
          Library, Recreation and Cultural Services 27,348,754 433,067 0 27,781,821
          Planning and Development 5,919,055 1,085,713 0 7,004,768
          Police 49,611,910 1,019,912 0 50,631,822
          Public Works 5,790,248 366,259 0 6,156,507
Total Department Operating 139,171,040 6,043,382 247,400 145,461,822

Non-Departmental
          Interfund Transfers 4,379,300 900,000 0 5,279,300
          Contingency 32,000 (32,000) 0 0
          Special Payments 700,000 0 0 700,000
          Reserves 12,215,266 (273,793) 0 11,941,473
          Reserve for Encumbrances 3,116,698 (3,116,698) 0 0
          UEFB 23,040,000 0 0 23,040,000
Total Non-Departmental 43,483,264 (2,522,491) 0 40,960,773

182,654,304 3,520,891 247,400 186,422,595

Attachment A

010 General Fund

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS

REQUIREMENTS

TOTAL RESOURCES

CHANGE TO WORKING CAPITAL

BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL

RESOURCES

a) Increase Intergovernmental revenue by $247,400 to recognize grants from USDN for sustainability projects ($47,400) and 
U.S. Bureau of Justice Assistance for community court pilot project ($200,000) and increase Central Services department 
operating appropriation authority by the same amount.

-79-

Item 4.



592 Ambulance Transport Fund

FY16 FY16 FY16 FY16
Adopted SB1 Action SB2 Action Revised

I. RESOURCES

BEGINNING WORKING CAPITAL 351,331 947,442 0 1,298,773

CHANGE TO WORKING CAPITAL

REVENUE
     Intergovernmental 0 0 0 0
     Charges for Services 7,279,494 135,000 0 7,414,494
     Miscellaneous 75,758 0 0 75,758
Total Revenue 7,355,252 135,000 0 7,490,252

TOTAL RESOURCES 7,706,583 1,082,442 0 8,789,025

II. REQUIREMENTS

Department Operating
          Fire and Emergency Medical Services 6,772,184 135,000 528,000 a 7,435,184
Total Department Operating 6,772,184 135,000 528,000 7,435,184

Non-Departmental 
          Interfund Transfers 932,390 0 0 932,390
          Balance Available 2,009 947,442 (528,000) a 421,451
Total Non-Departmental 934,399 947,442 (528,000) 1,353,841

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS 7,706,583 1,082,442 0 8,789,025

592 Ambulance Transport Fund

a) Increase Fire and Emergency Medical Services department operating appropriation authority by $528,000 for 
ambulance replacement ($300,000) and overtime and wages related to contract settlement ($228,000) and decrease 
Balance Available by the same amount. 

-80-

Item 4.



   

NOW THEREFORE,

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 4.

The foregoing resolution adopted this 27th day of June, 2016.

City Recorder

   Resolution Number 5157                        Attachment B

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET;
MAKING APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CITY OF EUGENE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2015, 
AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2016.

The City Council of the City of Eugene finds that Adopting the Supplemental Budget and 
Making Appropriations is necessary under ORS 294.471.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EUGENE, A 
Municipal Corporation of the State of Oregon, as follows:

That the Supplemental Budget for the City of Eugene, Oregon, for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2015, and ending June 30, 2016, as set forth in attached Exhibit
A is hereby adopted.

The supplemental amounts for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2015, and ending
June 30, 2016, and for the purposes shown in attached Exhibit A are hereby
appropriated.

That this Supplemental Budget is prepared in accordance with ORS 294.471(1),
which authorizes the formulation of a supplemental budget resulting from "An
occurrence or condition that is not ascertained when preparing the original budget
or a previous supplemental budget for the current year or current budget period and
that requires a change in financial planning." This Supplemental Budget was
published in accordance with ORS 294.471(3).

This resolution complies with ORS 294.471(4), and does not authorize an increase
in the levy of property taxes above the amount in the Adopted Budget publication.   

-81-

Item 4.



Amounts
in dollars

Department Operating
          Central Services 247,400

Total Department Operating 247,400

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 247,400

Department Operating
          Fire and Emergency Medical Services 528,000

Total Department Operating 528,000

Non-Departmental
*           Balance Available (528,000)

Total Non-Departmental (528,000)

TOTAL AMBULANCE TRANSPORT FUND 0

TOTAL REQUIREMENTS - ALL FUNDS 247,400

* Reserves, Balance Available, and UEFB amounts are not appropriated for
spending and are shown for informational purposes only.

EXHIBIT A

GENERAL FUND

AMBULANCE TRANSPORT FUND

-82-

Item 4.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5559.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE CCCCITY ITY ITY ITY CCCCOUNCILOUNCILOUNCILOUNCIL    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Hearing and Action: A Resolution Adopting the Budget, Making 
Appropriations, Determining, Levying and Categorizing the Annual Ad Valorem 

Property Tax Levy for the City of Eugene for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2016 
and Ending June 30, 2017; a Resolution Electing to Receive State Revenue Sharing 
Funds Pursuant to Section 221.770 of Oregon Revised Statutes; and a Resolution 

Certifying that the City of Eugene Provides the Municipal Services Required by 
Oregon Revised Statues Section 221.760 in Order to Receive State Shared Revenues  
 
Meeting Date: June 27, 2016  Agenda Item Number: 5 
Department: Central Services Staff Contact: Twylla Miller 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number: 541-682-8417 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This meeting is to conduct a public hearing and take action to adopt the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 
(FY17) budget for the City of Eugene. Oregon Local Budget Law requires the City to conduct a 
public hearing to receive testimony on the FY17 City of Eugene budget as recommended by the 
Budget Committee and on the proposed uses of the State Revenue Sharing funds. Resolutions 
electing to receive State Revenue Sharing funds and certifying that the City of Eugene provides 
municipal services required for receipt of state-shared revenues are also required in order to 
continue receiving those funds under ORS 221.760 and 221.770. Finally, ORS 294.456 requires the 
City Council to pass a resolution adopting the budget, making appropriations, and determining, 
levying and categorizing the ad valorem property taxes for the next fiscal year. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Council Action History 
The City Council has consistently met the provision of the Oregon Local Budget Law which 
requires that a jurisdiction adopts an annual budget by June 30 of each year. If a jurisdiction elects 
to receive State Revenue Sharing funds, it also must hold a public hearing on the proposed uses of 
the funds and adopt resolutions or ordinances electing to receive the funds and certifying that the 
City provides qualifying municipal services. 
 
Financial and Resource Considerations 
Financial and resource considerations are detailed in the FY17 Proposed Budget document, 
available at www.eugene-or.gov/budget, and in the Budget Committee meeting materials, which 
are available at www.eugene-or.gov/budgetcommittee.  

-83-

Item 5.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5559.doc 

FY17 Proposed Budget and Budget Committee Changes 
The City of Eugene FY17 Proposed Budget was based on balancing ongoing revenues and 
expenditures in the City's General Fund. A summary of the FY17 Proposed Budget changes is 
provided in Attachment B, Exhibit A. The City of Eugene FY17 Proposed Budget was presented to 
the Budget Committee for consideration on May 11, 2016.  
 
The City of Eugene Budget Committee review of the FY17 Proposed Budget consisted of three 
meetings held on May 11, May 18, and May 26, 2016. A public comment period was held at the 
May 18 meeting and a public hearing was held at the May 26 meeting. The Budget Committee 
recommendation consists of the City Manager’s FY17 Proposed Budget with amendments. A 
summary of the Budget Committee changes to the FY17 Proposed Budget is provided in 
Attachment A. 
 
The Budget Committee’s final recommendation, approved on May 26, 2016, is as follows: 
 

“Move that the Budget Committee recommend to the Eugene City Council the FY17 Budget for 
the City of Eugene that consists of the City Manager's Proposed FY17 Budget, including the 
property tax levies and/or rates contained therein, amended to reflect appropriations for prior 
year encumbrances and prior year capital projects with the following amendments: 

 
• Allocate $75,000 ($20K for grants and $55K for engagement) for Human Rights and 

Neighborhood Involvement on an ongoing basis and review the funds allocation process 
among neighborhoods.  
 

• Allocate an additional $40,000 for Sister Cities on an ongoing basis.  
 

• Approve the City Manager’s “FY17 Human Service Commission (HSC) Option” as presented 
to the Budget Committee on May 11, 2016 as amended below: 
$610,000 Ongoing Support 
$200,000 Additional Ongoing Support Allocation 
$810,000 in FY17 Budget 
$125,000 Marginal Beginning Working Capital Priority (one-time funding) 
$935,000 FY17 Total  
 

• Allocate $25,000 of the one-time allocation (MBWC) to the City of Eugene for the rest stop 
program.  
 

• Recommend the City Council review the City of Eugene General Fund allocation to Human 
Services Commission (HSC) for Ongoing Support funding in context of overall City of 
Eugene human services funding with the goal of increasing ongoing support funding to HSC 
to $1.1 million by or before FY20.  
 

• Increase Whitebird/CAHOOTS funding $225,000 on an ongoing basis to enable CAHOOTS 
vans to provide enhanced service.  
 

-84-

Item 5.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5559.doc 

• The Budget Committee recommends the restoration of the position of City Council 
stenographer for City Council and Civilian Review Board meetings. Pending council 
approval of this recommendation, funding would be added to the December 2016 
Supplemental Budget.  
 

• Direct the City Manager to report to or convene the Budget Committee in fall (in advance of 
service profiles) regarding features of the new corporate software currently being selected 
in order to understand and explore opportunities that the software will provide for new 
and better oversight by the Budget Committee.  
 

• Remove from the FY17 Proposed Budget the $500,000 proposed for 2021 and place the 
funds in a designated reserve. Direct the City Manager to develop clear criteria to guide the 
use of the reserve fund being created in the FY17 budget.”  

 
Attachment A reconciles the FY17 Proposed Budget to the FY17 Budget Committee recommended 
budget. All passed motions and the committee votes are shown in Attachment B. 
 
The Budget Committee recommendation included appropriations for prior fiscal year 
encumbrances and estimated unexpended capital project funds in the FY16 budget. Encumbrance 
carryover is for operating budget items contracted for but not expended in FY16. Capital project 
carryover is for capital appropriations that are estimated to remain unexpended at the end of 
FY16. Attachment A provides information on encumbrance and capital project carryover by fund.  
 
Additionally, due to the Budget Committee’s changes to the General Fund operating budget, the 
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance (UEFB) was increased by $10,000 to $23,930,000 to comply 
with the City policy to maintain two months of expenditures in the UEFB. This increase only 
impacts the UEFB and the Reserve for Revenue Shortfall, neither of which is appropriated for 
spending. 
 
State Revenue Sharing 
The FY17 estimated revenues from State Revenue Sharing are $1,823,433. The proposed use of 
these revenues is to support General Fund services. 
 
Timing 
Under Oregon Local Budget Law, the FY17 City of Eugene budget must be adopted by June 30, 
2016, and a copy of the adopting resolution must be filed with the Lane County Assessor by July 
15, 2016. Additionally, the City must elect to receive State Revenue Sharing funds and file a copy of 
the corresponding resolution with the State of Oregon Department of Administrative Services by 
July 31, 2016. 
 
Other Background Information 
The FY17 Proposed Budget document, Budget Committee meeting materials, and Budget 
Committee FY17 budget motions are available on the City’s website at www.eugene-
or.gov/budget. 
 

-85-

Item 5.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5559.doc 

RELATED CITY POLICIES 
The FY17 budget was prepared following guidelines established in the Financial Management 
Goals and Policies. 
 
 
COUNCIL OPTIONS 
After the public hearing on the FY17 budget as recommended by the Budget Committee has been 
held, the City Council may make changes to the FY17 budget. The City Council may reduce 
budgeted appropriations in any fund by any amount, as long as resources and requirements 
remain in balance. No additional process steps are required when appropriations are reduced by 
the City Council.  
 
Budgeted appropriations may also be increased by the City Council. If the total appropriation 
increase in any of the reporting funds is less than $5,000 or 10 percent of the fund’s 
appropriations as recommended by the Budget Committee, whichever is greater, then no 
additional process steps are required. However, if the appropriations in any fund are increased by 
more than those limits, the City Council must publish a revised budget notice and hold another 
public hearing before the adjusted budget can be adopted. Due to the timing requirements 
associated with the budget notice publication, the last option would effectively not be possible, 
assuming adoption of the FY17 budget by June 30, 2016. 
 
If the City Council decides to amend the FY17 budget resolutions, the motion must contain specific 
appropriation line(s) being altered in the resolution, and each motion must be self-balancing, 
meaning that a resource and a requirement must exactly offset each other. 
 
 
CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION 
The City Manager recommends passage of the two State Revenue Sharing resolutions and the 
resolution adopting the Budget Committee’s recommended budget for the City of Eugene. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS 
• Move to approve Resolution 5158 electing to receive State Revenue Sharing funds pursuant to 

Section 221.770 of Oregon Revised Statutes. 
 
• Move to approve Resolution 5159 certifying that the City of Eugene provides the municipal 

services required by Oregon Revised Statues Section 221.760. 
 
• Move to approve Resolution 5160 adopting the budget, making appropriations, and 

determining, levying and categorizing the annual ad valorem property tax levy for the City of 
Eugene for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017. 

 
 
 
 
 

-86-

Item 5.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5559.doc 

ATTACHMENTS 
A. Summary of Changes to the FY17 Proposed Budget 
B. Budget Committee Motions to Amend the FY17 Proposed Budget 
 - Exhibit A: FY17 Proposed Budget Changes 
C.  Resolution Electing to Receive State Revenue Sharing 
D. Resolution Certifying Municipal Services Provided 
E. Resolution Adopting the FY17 City of Eugene Budget 
 - Exhibit A: Fund Schedules 
 - Exhibit B: Fund Names 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Twylla Miller 
Telephone:   541-682-8417   
Staff E-Mail:  Twylla.J.Miller@ci.eugene.or.us 
 
OR 
 
Staff Contact:   Jamie Garner 
Telephone:   541-682-5512   
Staff E-Mail:  Jamie.P.Garner@ci.eugene.or.us 

-87-

Item 5.



 



Attachment	A
Summary	of	Changes	to	the	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget

FY17 FY17
Proposed Misc. Encumbrances Capital Budget	Comm. Adopted

Fund	/	Department Budget Actions Reserve/Carryover Carryover Recommend. Budget

A. General	Fund
					Central	Services 24,222,327														 (385,000)					 a,c,d 23,837,327														 23,837,327						
					Fire	and	Emergency	Medical	Services 28,595,704														 28,595,704														 28,595,704						
					Library,	Recreation	and	Cultural	Services 28,980,020														 28,980,020														 28,980,020						
					Planning	and	Development 6,144,533																 200,000						 e 6,344,533																 6,344,533									
					Police 51,027,004														 225,000						 b 51,252,004														 51,252,004						
					Public	Works 5,975,207																 5,975,207																 5,975,207									
					Interfund	Transfers 4,530,280																 4,530,280																 4,530,280									
					Special	Payments 700,000																				 700,000																				 700,000												
					Contingency 32,000																						 32,000																						 32,000															
					Reserve 9,787,957																 (50,000)							 a,b,c,d,e,f 2,455,066																				 12,193,023														 12,193,023						
					Unappropriated	Ending	Fund	Balance 23,920,000														 10,000									 f 23,930,000														 23,930,000						
Total 183,915,032$								 ‐																					 2,455,066$																 ‐																															 186,370,098$								 186,370,098$

<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐	Budget	Committee	Actions	‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>

a)	Remove	from	the	FY17	Proposed	Budget	the	$500,000	proposed	for	2021	IAAF	World	Track	and	Field	Championships	and	place	the	funds	in	a	designated	reserve.	

b)	Increase	Whitebird/CAHOOTS	funding	$225,000	on	an	ongoing	basis	to	enable	CAHOOTS	vans	to	provide	enhanced	service.

f)	Increase	the	General	Fund	Unappropriated	Ending	Fund	Balance	(UEFB)	by	$10,000	and	decrease	the	Reserve	for	Revenue	Shortfall	by	the	same	amount	to	comply	with	the	City	
policy	to	maintain	two	months	of	expenditures	in	UEFB.	This	change	was	not	explicitly	approved	by	the	Budget	Committee;	however,	it	only	affects	the	UEFB	and	the	Reserve	for	
Revenue	Shortfall,	neither	of	which	is	appropriated	for	spending.

c)	Allocate	$75,000	($20,000	for	grants	and	$55,000	for	engagement)	for	Human	Rights	and	Neighborhood	Involvement	on	an	ongoing	basis	and	review	the	funds	allocation	process	
among	neighborhoods.	

d)	Allocate	an	additional	$40,000	for	Sister	Cities	on	an	ongoing	basis.

e)	Allocate	an	additional	$200,000	in	ongoing	support	for	the	Human	Services	Commission.

-89-

Item
 5.



Summary	of	Changes	to	the	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget

FY17 FY17
Proposed Misc. Encumbrances Capital Budget	Comm. Adopted

Fund	/	Department Budget Actions Reserve/Carryover Carryover Recommend. Budget

<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐	Budget	Committee	Actions	‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>

B. Special	Assessment	Management	Fund
					Central	Services 97,870																						 97,870																						 97,870															
					Interfund	Transfers 8,000																									 8,000																									 8,000																	
					Special	Payments 30,000																						 30,000																						 30,000															
					Reserve 50,000																						 50,000																						 50,000															
					Balance	Available 1,130,505																 1,130,505																 1,130,505									
Total 1,316,375$													 ‐																					 ‐																																				 ‐																															 1,316,375$													 1,316,375$						

C. Library	Local	Option	Levy	Fund
					Library,	Recreation	and	Cultural	Services 2,384,000																 ‐																																					 2,384,000																 2,384,000									
					Reserve 168,000																				 168,000																				 168,000												
Total 2,552,000$													 ‐																					 ‐																																				 ‐																															 2,552,000$													 2,552,000$						

D. Road	Fund
					Public	Works 11,791,372														 520,850																							 12,312,222														 12,312,222						
					Interfund	Transfers 965,000																				 965,000																				 965,000												
					Balance	Available 2,096,415																 2,096,415																 2,096,415									
Total 14,852,787$										 ‐																					 520,850$																				 ‐																															 15,373,637$										 15,373,637$			

E. Public	Safety	Communications	Fund
					Police 2,468,749																 ‐																																					 2,468,749																 2,468,749									
					Interfund	Transfers 160,000																				 160,000																				 160,000												
					Reserve 908,520																				 908,520																				 908,520												
					Balance	Available 831,835																				 831,835																				 831,835												
Total 4,369,104$													 ‐																					 ‐																																				 ‐																															 4,369,104$													 4,369,104$						

F. Telecommunication	Registration/Licensing	Fund
					Central	Services 2,493,425																 240,917																							 2,734,342																 2,734,342									
					Interfund	Transfers 479,000																				 479,000																				 479,000												
					Reserve 302,847																				 302,847																				 302,847												
					Balance	Available 3,163,089																 3,163,089																 3,163,089									
Total 6,438,361$													 ‐																					 240,917$																				 ‐																															 6,679,278$													 6,679,278$						

G. Construction	and	Rental	Housing	Fund
					Fire	and	Emergency	Medical	Services 306,904																				 306,904																				 306,904												
					Planning	and	Development 6,608,727																 113,050																							 6,721,777																 6,721,777									
					Public	Works 449,877																				 449,877																				 449,877												
					Interfund	Transfers 884,000																				 884,000																				 884,000												
					Special	Payments 800,000																				 800,000																				 800,000												
					Balance	Available 4,839,853																 4,839,853																 4,839,853									
Total 13,889,361$										 ‐																					 113,050$																				 ‐																															 14,002,411$										 14,002,411$			

-90-

Item
 5.



Summary	of	Changes	to	the	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget

FY17 FY17
Proposed Misc. Encumbrances Capital Budget	Comm. Adopted

Fund	/	Department Budget Actions Reserve/Carryover Carryover Recommend. Budget

<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐	Budget	Committee	Actions	‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>

H. Solid	Waste	and	Recycling	Fund
					Planning	and	Development 889,810																				 79,257																										 969,067																				 969,067												
					Interfund	Transfers 52,000																						 52,000																						 52,000															
					Balance	Available 591,811																				 591,811																				 591,811												
Total 1,533,621$													 ‐																					 79,257$																							 ‐																															 1,612,878$													 1,612,878$						

I. Community	Development	Fund
					Planning	and	Development 3,274,735																 502,100																							 3,776,835																 3,776,835									
					Capital	Projects 73,200																						 1,262,943													 1,336,143																 1,336,143									
					Debt	Service 365,379																				 365,379																				 365,379												
					Interfund	Transfers 105,000																				 105,000																				 105,000												
					Special	Payments 8,917,286																 181,629																							 9,098,915																 9,098,915									
					Reserve 984,224																				 984,224																				 984,224												
Total 13,719,824$										 ‐																					 683,729$																				 1,262,943$										 15,666,496$										 15,666,496$			

J. Library,	Parks	and	Recreation	Fund
					Library,	Recreation	and	Cultural	Services 370,000																				 61																																	 370,061																				 370,061												
					Capital	Projects 52,282																						 978,671																	 1,030,953																 1,030,953									
					Special	Payments 102,006																				 102,006																				 102,006												
					Reserve 2,459,461																 2,459,461																 2,459,461									
					Balance	Available 640,199																				 640,199																				 640,199												
Total 3,623,948$													 ‐																					 61$																															 978,671$														 4,602,680$													 4,602,680$						

K. General	Obligation	Debt	Service	Fund
					Debt	Service 13,333,507														 13,333,507														 13,333,507						
Total 13,333,507$										 ‐																					 ‐																																				 ‐																															 13,333,507$										 13,333,507$			

L. Special	Assessment	Bond	Debt	Fund
					Debt	Service 300,000																				 300,000																				 300,000												
					Interfund	Transfers 10,000																						 10,000																						 10,000															
					Reserve 58,521																						 58,521																						 58,521															
Total 368,521$																	 ‐																					 ‐																																				 ‐																															 368,521$																	 368,521$									

-91-

Item
 5.



Summary	of	Changes	to	the	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget

FY17 FY17
Proposed Misc. Encumbrances Capital Budget	Comm. Adopted

Fund	/	Department Budget Actions Reserve/Carryover Carryover Recommend. Budget

<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐	Budget	Committee	Actions	‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>

M. General	Capital	Projects	Fund
					Library,	Recreation	and	Cultural	Services 20,000																						 20,000																						 20,000															
					Capital	Projects 3,120,157																 23,180,384											 26,300,541														 26,300,541						
					Debt	Service 50,000																						 50,000																						 50,000															
					Reserve 26,560																						 26,560																						 26,560															
					Balance	Available 1,299,941																 1,299,941																 1,299,941									
Total 4,516,658$													 ‐																					 ‐																																				 23,180,384$							 27,697,042$										 27,697,042$			

N. Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Fund
					Planning	and	Development 91,129																						 91,129																						 91,129															
					Public	Works 496,588																				 5,660																												 502,248																				 502,248												
					Capital	Projects 5,029,372																 6,877,694													 11,907,066														 11,907,066						
					Interfund	Transfers 41,000																						 41,000																						 41,000															
					Balance	Available 15,016,851														 15,016,851														 15,016,851						
Total 20,674,940$										 ‐																					 5,660$																										 6,877,694$										 27,558,294$										 27,558,294$			

O. Transportation	Capital	Projects	Fund
					Capital	Projects 15,283,662														 13,324,347											 28,608,009														 28,608,009						
					Debt	Service 10,000																						 10,000																						 10,000															
					Balance	Available 1,442,872																 1,442,872																 1,442,872									
Total 16,736,534$										 ‐																					 ‐																																				 13,324,347$							 30,060,881$										 30,060,881$			

P. Special	Assessments	Capital	Projects	Fund
					Interfund	Transfers 20,000																						 20,000																						 20,000															
					Balance	Available 1,111,696																 1,111,696																 1,111,696									
Total 1,131,696$													 ‐																					 ‐																																				 ‐																															 1,131,696$													 1,131,696$						

Q. Municipal	Airport	Fund
					Fire	and	Emergency	Medical	Services 880,671																				 880,671																				 880,671												
					Police 576,555																				 576,555																				 576,555												
					Public	Works 7,548,568																 490,409																							 8,038,977																 8,038,977									
					Capital	Projects 13,047,643														 7,598,605													 20,646,248														 20,646,248						
					Interfund	Transfers 603,000																				 603,000																				 603,000												
					Reserve 1,387,902																 1,387,902																 1,387,902									
					Balance	Available 4,819,959																 4,819,959																 4,819,959									
Total 28,864,298$										 ‐																					 490,409$																				 7,598,605$										 36,953,312$										 36,953,312$			

-92-

Item
 5.



Summary	of	Changes	to	the	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget

FY17 FY17
Proposed Misc. Encumbrances Capital Budget	Comm. Adopted

Fund	/	Department Budget Actions Reserve/Carryover Carryover Recommend. Budget

<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐	Budget	Committee	Actions	‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>

R. Parking	Services	Fund
					Central	Services 407,673																				 407,673																				 407,673												
					Planning	and	Development 5,395,851																 186,129																							 5,581,980																 5,581,980									
					Public	Works 76,628																						 7,815																												 84,443																						 84,443															
					Capital	Projects 50,000																						 ‐																															 50,000																						 50,000															
					Interfund	Transfers 1,064,425																 1,064,425																 1,064,425									
					Balance	Available 906,667																				 906,667																				 906,667												
Total 7,901,244$													 ‐																					 193,944$																				 ‐																															 8,095,188$													 8,095,188$						

S. Wastewater	Utility	Fund
					Public	Works 26,004,761														 2,147,069																				 28,151,830														 28,151,830						
					Capital	Projects 2,140,000																 3,351,684													 5,491,684																 5,491,684									
					Interfund	Transfers 1,718,000																 1,718,000																 1,718,000									
					Special	Payments 27,254,200														 27,254,200														 27,254,200						
					Balance	Available 603,693																				 603,693																				 603,693												
Total 57,720,654$										 ‐																					 2,147,069$																 3,351,684$										 63,219,407$										 63,219,407$			

T. Stormwater	Utility	Fund
					Public	Works 14,823,084														 511,600																							 15,334,684														 15,334,684						
					Capital	Projects 2,265,000																 4,909,728													 7,174,728																 7,174,728									
					Interfund	Transfers 1,154,000																 1,154,000																 1,154,000									
					Special	Payments 15,000																						 15,000																						 15,000															
					Balance	Available 2,234,751																 2,234,751																 2,234,751									
Total 20,491,835$										 ‐																					 511,600$																				 4,909,728$										 25,913,163$										 25,913,163$			

U. Ambulance	Transport	Fund
					Fire	and	Emergency	Medical	Services 7,474,415																 ‐																																					 7,474,415																 7,474,415									
					Interfund	Transfers 899,998																				 899,998																				 899,998												
					Balance	Available 884,664																				 884,664																				 884,664												
Total 9,259,077$													 ‐																					 ‐																																				 ‐																															 9,259,077$													 9,259,077$						

V. Fleet	Services	Fund
					Public	Works 13,633,147														 2,461,843																				 16,094,990														 16,094,990						
					Interfund	Transfers 406,000																				 406,000																				 406,000												
					Reserve 14,629,159														 14,629,159														 14,629,159						
					Balance	Available 448,034																				 448,034																				 448,034												
Total 29,116,340$										 ‐																					 2,461,843$																 ‐																															 31,578,183$										 31,578,183$			

-93-

Item
 5.



Summary	of	Changes	to	the	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget

FY17 FY17
Proposed Misc. Encumbrances Capital Budget	Comm. Adopted

Fund	/	Department Budget Actions Reserve/Carryover Carryover Recommend. Budget

<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐	Budget	Committee	Actions	‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>

W. Information	Systems	and	Services	Fund
					Central	Services 13,636,758														 1,181,920																				 14,818,678														 14,818,678						
					Interfund	Transfers 339,000																				 339,000																				 339,000												
					Reserve 1,364,919																 1,364,919																 1,364,919									
					Balance	Available 1,728,198																 1,728,198																 1,728,198									
Total 17,068,875$										 ‐																					 1,181,920$																 ‐																															 18,250,795$										 18,250,795$			

X. Facilities	Services	Fund
					Central	Services 9,467,304																 97,816 9,565,120																 9,565,120									
					Planning	and	Development 430,822																				 151,424																							 582,246																				 582,246												
					Capital	Projects 375,000																				 315,294 690,294																				 690,294												
					Debt	Service 212,000																				 212,000																				 212,000												
					Interfund	Transfers 421,000																				 421,000																				 421,000												
					Reserve 536,500																				 536,500																				 536,500												
					Balance	Available 2,175,929																 2,175,929																 2,175,929									
Total 13,618,555$										 ‐																					 249,240$																				 315,294$														 14,183,089$										 14,183,089$			

Y. Risk	and	Benefits	Fund
					Central	Services 35,817,146														 28,703																										 35,845,849														 35,845,849						
					Debt	Service 6,364,500																 6,364,500																 6,364,500									
					Interfund	Transfers 156,000																				 156,000																				 156,000												
					Reserve 6,813,473																 6,813,473																 6,813,473									
					Balance	Available 4,328,404																 4,328,404																 4,328,404									
Total 53,479,523$										 ‐																					 28,703$																							 ‐																															 53,508,226$										 53,508,226$			

Z. Professional	Services	Fund
					Public	Works 6,164,468																 132,751																							 6,297,219																 6,297,219									
					Interfund	Transfers 888,000																				 888,000																				 888,000												
					Reserve 1,576,066																 1,576,066																 1,576,066									
					Balance	Available 1,146,210																 1,146,210																 1,146,210									
Total 9,774,744$													 ‐																					 132,751$																				 ‐																															 9,907,495$													 9,907,495$						

TOTAL	CITY	OF	EUGENE	BUDGET 550,267,414$									 ‐																							 11,496,069$														 61,799,350$								 623,562,833$									 623,562,833$	

-94-

Item
 5.



FY17	Budget	Committee	Motions Attachment	B

# Source Motion
Revenue	
Change

Expenditure	
Change

Net	Amount 1X$ Vote
Opposed	and	Abstain	
Votes;	Absent	Members Notes

1 Shaver Allocate	$75,000	($20K	for	grants	and	$55K	for	engagement)	for	
Human	Rights	and	Neighborhood	Involvement	on	an	ongoing	basis	
and	review	the	funds	allocation	process	among	neighborhoods.

$0	 $75,000	 $75,000	 13‐0,	passed Opposed:	None

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

2 Taylor Allocate	an	additional	$40,000	for	Sister	Cities	on	an	ongoing	basis.	 $0	 $40,000	 $40,000	 12‐1,	passed Opposed:	G.	Poling

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

3 Beeson Approve	the	City	Manager’s	“FY17	Human	Service	Commission	
(HSC)	Option”	as	presented	to	the	Budget	Committee	on	May	11,	
2016	as	amended	below:
o	$610,000		Ongoing	Support
o	$200,000		Additional	Ongoing	Support	Allocation
o	$810,000	in	FY17	Budget
o	$125,000	Marginal	Beginning	Working	Capital	Priority	(one‐time	
funding)
$935,000	FY17	Total	

$0	 $200,000	 $200,000	 13‐0,	passed Opposed:	None

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

The	$125,000	in	one‐time	funding	is	
not	part	of	the	FY17	budget.	This	will	
be	added	during	the	December	FY17	
supplemental	budget.

4 Syrett Allocate	$25,000	of	the	one‐time	allocation	(MBWC)	to	the	City	of	
Eugene	for	the	rest	stop	program.	

N/A N/A N/A 13‐0,	passed Opposed:	None

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

The	$25,000	in	one‐time	funding	is	not	
part	of	the	FY17	budget.	This	will	be	
added	during	the	December	FY17	
supplemental	budget.

5 Beeson Recommend	the	City	Council	review	the	City	of	Eugene	General	
Fund	allocation	to	Human	Services	Commission	(HSC)	for	Ongoing	
Support	funding	in	context	of	overall	City	of	Eugene	human	services	
funding	with	the	goal	of	increasing	ongoing	support	funding	to	HSC	
to	$1.1	million	by	or	before	FY20.	

N/A N/A N/A 13‐0,	passed Opposed:	None

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

6 Brown Increase	Whitebird/CAHOOTS	funding	$225,000	on	an	ongoing	
basis	to	enable	CAHOOTS	vans	to	provide	enhanced	service.	

$0	 $225,000	 $225,000	 13‐0,	passed Opposed:	None

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

7 Brown The	Budget	Committee	recommends	the	restoration	of	the	position	
of	Council	stenographer	for	City	Council	and	Civilian	Review	Board	
meetings.	Pending	Council	approval	of	this	recommendation,	
funding	would	be	added	to	the	December	2016	Supplemental	
Budget.	

N/A N/A N/A 9‐4,	passed Opposed:	A.	Zelenka,	C.	
Clinton,	G.	Poling,	J.	
Fetherstonhaugh

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

8 Syrett Remove	from	the	FY17	Proposed	Budget	the	$500,000	proposed	for	
2021	and	place	the	funds	in	a	designated	reserve.	Direct	the	City	
Manager	to	develop	clear	criteria	to	guide	the	use	of	the	reserve	
fund	being	created	in	the	FY17	budget.

$0	 ($500,000) ($500,000) 1X$ 12‐1,	passed Opposed:	B.	Taylor

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

FY17	Budget	Changes

 

-95-

Item
 5.



FY17	Budget	Committee	Motions Attachment	B

# Source Motion
Revenue	
Change

Expenditure	
Change

Net	Amount 1X$ Vote
Opposed	and	Abstain	
Votes;	Absent	Members Notes

FY17	Budget	Changes

9 Skov Direct	the	City	Manager	to	report	to	or	convene	the	Budget	
Committee	in	fall	(in	advance	of	service	profiles)	regarding	features	
of	the	new	corporate	software	currently	being	selected	in	order	to	
understand	and	explore	opportunities	that	the	software	will	provide	
for	new	and	better	oversight	by	the	Budget	Committee.	

N/A N/A N/A 8‐5,	passed Opposed:	G.	Brown,	L.	Illig,	
B.	Taylor,	G.	Poling,	J.	
Fetherstonhaugh

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

10 Illig Move	that	the	Budget	Committee	recommend	to	the	Eugene	City	
Council	the	FY16	Budget	for	the	City	of	Eugene	that	consists	of	the	
City	Manager's	Proposed	FY16	Budget,	including	the	property	tax	
levies	and/or	rates	contained	therein,	amended	to	reflect	
appropriations	for	prior	year	encumbrances	and	prior	year	capital	
projects,	and	the	budget	amendments	previously	passed	by	the	
Budget	Committee.

N/A N/A N/A 13‐0,	passed Opposed:	None

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

11 Illig Move	that	the	Budget	Committee	recommend	to	the	Eugene	City	
Council,	acting	as	the	Urban	Renewal	Agency	Board	of	Directors,	the	
FY17	Budget	for	the	Eugene	Urban	Renewal	Agency	that	consists	of	
the	City	Manager's	FY17	Proposed	Budget,	including	the	property	
tax	levies	and/or	rates	contained	therein,	amended	to	reflect	
appropriations	for	prior	year	encumbrances	and	prior	year	capital	
projects.

N/A N/A N/A 11‐2,	passed Opposed:	G.	Brown,	W.	
Shaver

Absent:	M.	Clark,	S.	
Nowicki

$0	 $540,000	 $540,000	

$0	 ($500,000) ($500,000)

Total	Budget	Committee	Approved	FY17	General	Fund	Ongoing	Motions

Total	Budget	Committee	Approved	FY17	General	Fund	One‐Time	Motions

 

-96-

Item
 5.



Exhibit	A	
	

FY17	Proposed	Budget	Changes	
The	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget	was	presented	to	the	Budget	Committee	for	
consideration	on	May	11,	2016.	Concurrent	with	the	Budget	Committee’s	review	of	the	
Proposed	Budget	document,	the	FY17	Proposed	Budget	was	published	on	the	City	website	
and	made	available	in	hard	copy	format	for	public	review.		
	
The	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget	was	based	on	balancing	ongoing	revenues	and	
expenditures	in	the	City's	General	Fund.	The	Proposed	Budget,	as	presented,	included	the	
following	changes:		

FY17	Proposed	Budget	Changes	‐	General	Fund		

Main	Subfund	(Subfund	011)	     
Proposed	Ongoing	Funding	 FTE	 Amount
Spay	and	Neuter	Clinic	Operations	and	Services	(revenue‐backed)	 0.00	 $130,000	
Downtown	Portable	Restrooms	and	Handwashing	Stations	 0.00	 $30,000	
Municipal	Court	Judges'	Salary	Increase	 0.00	 $20,760	
Nuisance	Abatement	Contractual	Services	(revenue‐backed)	 0.00	 $20,000	
Minimum	Wage	Impact	(first	year)	 0.00	 $11,500	
Police	Auditor's	Office	Investigative	Services	 0.00	 $6,000	
Total	 0.00	 $218,260	
		 		 		
Proposed	Limited	Duration	Funding	 FTE	 Amount
2021	IAAF	World	Championships	Funding	(FY17)	 0.00	 $500,000	
Urban	Reserves	(FY17	and	FY18)	 0.00	 $300,000	
Body	Camera	Matching	Grant	Funding	(FY17)	 0.00	 $250,000	
Replacement	of	Recreation	Program	Software	(FY17)	 0.00	 $150,000	
Community	Justice	Initiative	(FY17)	 0.00	 $100,000	
Greenhill	Contract	Increase	(FY17)	 0.00	 $95,000	
Police	Auditor's	Office	Limited	Duration	Position	(FY17)	 0.00	 $49,407	
Total	 0.00	 $1,444,407	

  
Cultural	Services	Subfund	(Subfund	031)	     
Proposed	Ongoing	Funding	 FTE	 Amount
Staffing	Expansion	(revenue‐backed)	 4.88	 $450,000	
Total	 4.88	 $450,000	

 
  

-97-

Item 5.



FY17	Proposed	Budget	Changes	‐	Other	Funds		

Library	Local	Option	Levy	Fund	(Fund	111)	 FTE	 Amount
Library	Levy	Implementation	 18.40		 $2,384,000	
Telecom	Registration/Licensing	Fund	(Fund	135)	 		 	
Website	Annual	Maintenance	and	Licensing	Fees	 0.00		 $53,000	
Closed	Captioning	for	City	Council	and	Budget	Committee	Meetings	 0.00		 $16,000	
Construction	and	Rental	Housing	Fund	(Fund	150)	 		 	
Project	Contingency	Funding	(revenue‐backed)	 0.00		 $100,000	
Code	Compliance	Officer	 0.50		 $48,100	
Communications	and	Engagement	Specialist	(partially	funded	by	Fund	
155)	 0.40		 $39,800	
Solid	Waste	and	Recycling	Fund	(Fund	155)	 		 	
Communications	and	Engagement	Specialist	(partially	funded	by	Fund	
150)	 0.10		 $9,900	
Community	Development	Fund	(Fund	170)	 		 	
Senior	Program	Coordinator	 0.25		 $28,000	
Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Fund	(Fund	330)	 		 	
Permit	and	Information	Center	Staffing	(partially	funded	by	Fund	
530)	 0.20		 $26,500	
Municipal	Airport	Fund	(Fund	510)	 		 	
Operational	Duty	Officer	 1.00		 $104,900	
Capital	Equipment	Replacement	 0.00		 $175,000	
Senior	Program	Coordinator	 0.50		 $55,500
Parking	Services	Fund	(Fund	520)	 		 	
Downtown	Credit	Card	Parking	Meters	(revenue‐backed)	 0.00		 $186,000	
Wastewater	Utility	Fund	(Fund	530)	 		 	
Permit	and	Information	Center	Staffing	(partially	funded	by	Fund	
330)	 0.20		 $26,500	
Risk	and	Benefits	Fund	(Fund	620)	 		 	
Emergency	Management	Analyst	 1.00		 $87,600
Total	 22.55		 $3,340,800
 

-98-

Item 5.



Attachment	C	
	
	

RESOLUTION	NO.	5158	
	

	
A	RESOLUTION	ELECTING	TO	RECEIVE	STATE	REVENUE	SHARING	

FUNDS	PURSUANT	TO	SECTION	221.770	OF	OREGON	REVISED	STATUTES	
	
	
				 BE	IT	RESOLVED	BY	THE	CITY	COUNCIL	OF	THE	CITY	OF	EUGENE,	A	Municipal		
Corporation	of	the	State	of	Oregon,	as	follows:	
	

Section	1.		The	City	of	Eugene,	Oregon,	for	the	fiscal	year	starting	July	1,	2016,	and	
ending	June	30,	2017,	elects	to	receive	distribution	of	funds	from	State	Revenue	Sharing	
pursuant	to	Oregon	Revised	Statutes	Section	221.770.					
	

Section	2.		The	Finance	Director	of	the	City	of	Eugene	is	hereby	requested	to	file	a	
copy	of	this	Resolution	with	the	Department	of	Administrative	Services	of	the	State	of	
Oregon	as	prescribed	by	Oregon	Revised	Statutes	Section	221.770.		
	
	
The	foregoing	Resolution	adopted	the	27th	day	of	June,	2016.			
	
	
	

____________________________	
	 City	Recorder	
	

-99-

Item 5.



Attachment	D	
	
	

RESOLUTION	NO.		5159			
	

A	RESOLUTION	CERTIFYING	THAT	THE	CITY	OF	EUGENE	PROVIDES	
THE	MUNICIPAL	SERVICES	REQUIRED	BY	OREGON	REVISED	STATUTES	
SECTION	221.760	IN	ORDER	TO	RECEIVE	STATE	SHARED	REVENUES								

	
	
						 BE	IT	RESOLVED	BY	THE	CITY	COUNCIL	OF	THE	CITY	OF	EUGENE,	A	Municipal		
Corporation	of	the	State	of	Oregon,	as	follows:	
	
	 Section	1.		The	City	of	Eugene,	Oregon,	recognizes	the	desirability	of	assisting	the	
State	officer	responsible	for	determining	the	eligibility	of	cities	to	receive	State	Shared	
Revenues	under	Oregon	Revised	Statutes	Sections	323.455,	366.785	to	366.820,	471.805	
and	Section	44,	Chapter	1	of	Oregon	Laws	2015.	
	
	 Section	2.		The	City	of	Eugene,	Oregon,	declares	its	eligibility	to	receive	such	funds	as	
a	city	located	within	a	county	having	more	than	100,000	inhabitants	according	to	the	most	
recent	federal	decennial	census	that	provides	four	or	more	of	the	following	municipal	
services,	as	required	by	Oregon	Revised	Statutes	Subsection	221.760(1):	
	

(a)		Police	protection.	
	

(b)		Fire	protection.	
	

(c)		Street	construction,	maintenance,	and	lighting.	
	

(d)		Sanitary	sewers.	
	

(e)		Storm	sewers.	
	

(f)		Planning,	zoning	and	subdivision	control.	
	
	
The	foregoing	Resolution	adopted	the	27th	day	of	June,	2016.	
	
	
	

____________________________	
	 	 	 City	Recorder	
	
	

-100-

Item 5.



 
 

Attachment	E	
	

RESOLUTION	NO.	5160		
	

A	RESOLUTION	ADOPTING	THE	BUDGET,	MAKING	APPROPRIATIONS,	
	AND	DETERMINING,	LEVYING	AND	CATEGORIZING		
THE	ANNUAL	AD	VALOREM	PROPERTY	TAX	LEVY	
	FOR	THE	CITY	OF	EUGENE	FOR	THE	FISCAL	YEAR	

	BEGINNING	JULY	1,	2016,	AND	ENDING	JUNE	30,	2017	
	
	

							 The	City	Council	of	the	City	of	Eugene	finds	that	Adopting	the	Budget	and	
Making	Appropriations	is	necessary	under	ORS	294.305	to	294.565.	
	

NOW,	THEREFORE,	
	
BE	IT	RESOLVED	BY	THE	CITY	COUNCIL	OF	THE	CITY	OF	EUGENE,	A	Municipal	
Corporation	of	the	State	of	Oregon,	as	follows:	

	
Section	1.		That	the	budget	for	the	City	of	Eugene,	Oregon,	for	the	fiscal	year	

commencing	July	1,	2016	and	ending	June	30,	2017,	as	set	forth	in	attached	Exhibit	A	is	
hereby	adopted.	
	

Section	2.		That	the	City	Council	of	the	City	of	Eugene,	Oregon	makes	appropriations	
for	the	purposes	as	set	forth	in	attached	Exhibit	A.	
	

Section	3.		That	a	total	levy	in	the	amount	of	$7.0058	per	$1,000	of	Assessed	Value	
be	made	against	all	taxable	property	within	the	City	of	Eugene	in	general,	a	Library	Local	
Option	Levy	of	$2,700,000	and	a	Bonded	Debt	Levy	of	$13,870,354	for	the	purpose	of	
deriving	funds	necessary	to	carry	on	the	different	programs	and	to	meet	the	expenses	of	
the	government	of	the	City	of	Eugene	for	the	fiscal	year	beginning	July	1,	2016	and	ending	
June	30,	2017;	and	to	create	and	provide	sinking	funds	and	interest	funds	for	the	various	
outstanding	bonds	and	obligations	of	the	City.	
	

Section	4.		That	the	following	allocation	and	categorization	subject	to	the	limits	of	
section	11b,	Article	XI	of	the	Oregon	Constitution	constitute	the	above	levy:	

	
	 Subject	to	the	General		

Government	Limitation	
Excluded	from
the	Limitation

General	Fund	 $7.0058	per	$1,000	of	Assessed	Value	 $0
Library	Local	Option	Levy	Fund	 $2,700,000	 $0
Bonded	Debt	Fund	 $0	 $13,870,354

	
	 	

-101-

Item 5.



 
 

Section	5.		That	the	Finance	Director	of	the	City	of	Eugene	is	hereby	requested	to	
certify	the	levies	as	herein	made	and	set	forth	to	the	County	Assessor	of	Lane	County,	
Oregon,	and	shall	file	with	the	Lane	County	Assessor	and	the	Lane	County	Clerk	a	copy	of	
the	adopted	budget	for	Fiscal	Year	2016‐2017,	and	such	other	documents	as	required	by	
ORS	294.458.	

	
Section	6.		That	the	list	of	fund	numbers	and	fund	titles	set	forth	in	attached	Exhibit	

B	is	hereby	adopted,	and	any	fund	numbers	and	fund	titles	in	conflict	herewith	are	hereby	
repealed.		
	
The	foregoing	Resolution	adopted	this	27th	day	of	June,	2016.	
	
	
	

												 	 	 	 																																																							
	 City	Recorder													

-102-

Item 5.



	General	Fund $
Department	Operating
						Central	Services 23,837,327																			
						Fire	and	Emergency	Medical	Services 28,595,704																			
						Library,	Recreation	and	Cultural	Services 28,980,020																			
						Planning	and	Development 6,344,533																						
						Police 51,252,004																			
						Public	Works 5,975,207																						
Total	Department	Operating 144,984,795																	

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 4,530,280																						
					Special	Payments	 700,000																									
					Contingency 32,000																												
					Reserve* 12,193,023																			
					Unappropriated	Ending	Fund	Balance* 23,930,000																			
Total	Non‐Departmental 41,385,303																			

Total	General	Fund 186,370,098														

Special	Assessment	Management	Fund
Department	Operating
						Central	Services 97,870																												
Total	Department	Operating 97,870																												

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 8,000																														
					Special	Payments	 30,000																												
					Reserve* 50,000																												
					Balance	Available* 1,130,505																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 1,218,505																						

Total	Special	Assessment	Management	Fund 1,316,375																				

Library	Local	Option	Levy	Fund
Department	Operating
						Library,	Recreation	and	Cultural	Services 2,384,000																						
Total	Department	Operating 2,384,000																						

Non‐Departmental
					Reserve* 168,000																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 168,000																									

Total	Library	Local	Option	Levy	Fund 2,552,000																				

Road	Fund
Department	Operating
						Public	Works 12,312,222																			
Total	Department	Operating 12,312,222																			

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 965,000																									
					Balance	Available* 2,096,415																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,061,415																						

Total	Road	Fund 15,373,637																	

Exhibit	A

City	of	Eugene
Expenditure	Appropriations	by	Fund	

-103-

Item 5.



Public	Safety	Communications	Fund $
Department	Operating
						Police 2,468,749																						
Total	Department	Operating 2,468,749																						

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 160,000																									
					Reserve* 908,520																									
					Balance	Available* 831,835																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 1,900,355																						

Total	Public	Safety	Communications	Fund 4,369,104																				

Telecommunications	Registration/Licensing	Fund
Department	Operating
						Central	Services 2,734,342																						
Total	Department	Operating 2,734,342																						

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 479,000																									
					Reserve* 302,847																									
					Balance	Available* 3,163,089																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,944,936																						

Total	Telecommunications	Registration/Licensing	Fund 6,679,278																				

Construction	and	Rental	Housing	Fund
Department	Operating
						Fire	and	Emergency	Medical	Services 306,904																									
						Planning	and	Development 6,721,777																						
						Public	Works 449,877																									
Total	Department	Operating 7,478,558																						

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 884,000																									
					Special	Payments	 800,000																									
					Balance	Available* 4,839,853																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 6,523,853																						

Total	Construction	and	Rental	Housing	Fund 14,002,411																	

Solid	Waste	and	Recycling	Fund
Department	Operating
						Planning	and	Development 969,067																									
Total	Department	Operating 969,067																									

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 52,000																												
					Balance	Available* 591,811																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 643,811																									

Total	Solid	Waste	and	Recycling	Fund 1,612,878																				

-104-

Item 5.



Community	Development	Fund $
Department	Operating
						Planning	and	Development 3,776,835																						
Total	Department	Operating 3,776,835																						

Total	Capital	Projects 1,336,143																						

Non‐Departmental
					Debt	Service 365,379																									
					Interfund	Transfers 105,000																									
					Special	Payments 9,098,915																						
					Reserve* 984,224																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 10,553,518																			

Total	Community	Development	Fund 15,666,496																	

Library,	Parks	and	Recreation	Fund
Department	Operating
						Library,	Recreation	and	Cultural	Services 370,061																									
Total	Department	Operating 370,061																									

Total	Capital	Projects 1,030,953																						

Non‐Departmental
					Special	Payments 102,006																									
					Reserve* 2,459,461																						
					Balance	Available* 640,199																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,201,666																						

Total	Library,	Parks	and	Recreation	Fund 4,602,680																				

General	Obligation	Debt	Service	Fund
Non‐Departmental
					Debt	Service 13,333,507																			
Total	Non‐Departmental 13,333,507																			

Total	General	Obligation	Debt	Service	Fund 13,333,507																	

Special	Assessment	Bond	Debt	Fund
Non‐Departmental
					Debt	Service 300,000																									
					Interfund	Transfers 10,000																												
					Reserve* 58,521																												
Total	Non‐Departmental 368,521																									

Total	Special	Assessment	Bond	Debt	Fund 368,521																								

General	Capital	Projects	Fund
Department	Operating
						Library,	Recreation	and	Cultural	Services 20,000																												
Total	Department	Operating 20,000																												

Total	Capital	Projects 26,300,541																			

Non‐Departmental
					Debt	Service 50,000																												
					Reserve* 26,560																												
					Balance	Available* 1,299,941																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 1,376,501																						

Total	General	Capital	Projects	Fund 27,697,042																	

-105-

Item 5.



Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Fund $
Department	Operating
					Planning	and	Development 91,129																												
					Public	Works 502,248																									
Total	Department	Operating 593,377																									

Total	Capital	Projects 11,907,066																			

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 41,000																												
					Balance	Available* 15,016,851																			
Total	Non‐Departmental 15,057,851																			

	Total	Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Fund 27,558,294																	

Transportation	Capital	Projects	Fund
Total	Capital	Projects 28,608,009																			

Non‐Departmental
					Debt	Service 10,000																												
					Balance	Available* 1,442,872																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 1,452,872																						

	Total	Transportation	Capital	Projects	Fund 30,060,881																	

Special	Assessments	Capital	Projects	Fund
Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 20,000																												
					Balance	Available* 1,111,696																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 1,131,696																						

Total	Special	Assessments	Capital	Projects	Fund 1,131,696																				

Municipal	Airport	Fund
Department	Operating
						Fire	and	Emergency	Medical	Services 880,671																									
						Police 576,555																									
						Public	Works 8,038,977																						
Total	Department	Operating 9,496,203																						

Total	Capital	Projects 20,646,248																			

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 603,000																									
					Reserve* 1,387,902																						
					Balance	Available* 4,819,959																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 6,810,861																						

Total	Municipal	Airport	Fund 36,953,312																	

Parking	Services	Fund
Department	Operating
						Central	Services 407,673																									
						Planning	and	Development 5,581,980																						
						Public	Works 84,443																												
Total	Department	Operating 6,074,096																						

Total	Capital	Projects 50,000																												

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 1,064,425																						
					Balance	Available* 906,667																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 1,971,092																						

Total	Parking	Services	Fund 8,095,188																				

-106-

Item 5.



Wastewater	Utility	Fund $
Department	Operating
						Public	Works 28,151,830																			
Total	Department	Operating 28,151,830																			

Total	Capital	Projects 5,491,684																						

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 1,718,000																						
					Special	Payments	 27,254,200																			
					Balance	Available* 603,693																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 29,575,893																			

Total	Wastewater	Utility	Fund 63,219,407																	

Stormwater	Utility	Fund
Department	Operating
						Public	Works 15,334,684																			
Total	Department	Operating 15,334,684																			

Total	Capital	Projects 7,174,728																						

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 1,154,000																						
					Special	Payments	 15,000																												
					Balance	Available* 2,234,751																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,403,751																						

Total	Stormwater	Utility	Fund 25,913,163																	

Ambulance	Transport	Fund
Department	Operating
						Fire	and	Emergency	Medical	Services 7,474,415																						
Total	Department	Operating 7,474,415																						

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 899,998																									
					Balance	Available* 884,664																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 1,784,662																						

Total	Ambulance	Transport	Fund 9,259,077																				

Fleet	Services	Fund
Department	Operating
						Public	Works 16,094,990																			
Total	Department	Operating 16,094,990																			

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 406,000																									
					Reserve* 14,629,159																			
					Balance	Available* 448,034																									
Total	Non‐Departmental 15,483,193																			

Total	Fleet	Services	Fund 31,578,183																	

Information	Systems	and	Services	Fund
Department	Operating
						Central	Services 14,818,678																			
Total	Department	Operating 14,818,678																			

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 339,000																									
					Reserve* 1,364,919																						
					Balance	Available* 1,728,198																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,432,117																						

Total	Information	Systems	and	Services	Fund 18,250,795																	

-107-

Item 5.



Facilities	Services	Fund $
Department	Operating
						Central	Services 9,565,120																						
						Planning	and	Development 582,246																									
Total	Department	Operating 10,147,366																			

Total	Capital	Projects 690,294																									

Non‐Departmental
					Debt	Service 212,000																									
					Interfund	Transfers 421,000																									
					Reserve* 536,500																									
					Balance	Available* 2,175,929																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,345,429																						

Total	Facilities	Services	Fund 14,183,089																	

Risk	and	Benefits	Fund
Department	Operating
						Central	Services 35,845,849																			
Total	Department	Operating 35,845,849																			

Non‐Departmental
					Debt	Service 6,364,500																						
					Interfund	Transfers 156,000																									
					Reserve* 6,813,473																						
					Balance	Available* 4,328,404																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 17,662,377																			

Total	Risk	and	Benefits	Fund 53,508,226																	

Professional	Services	Fund
Department	Operating
						Public	Works 6,297,219																						
Total	Department	Operating 6,297,219																						

Non‐Departmental
					Interfund	Transfers 888,000																									
					Reserve* 1,576,066																						
					Balance	Available* 1,146,210																						
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,610,276																						

Total	Professional	Services	Fund 9,907,495																				

Total	Resolution 623,562,833														

*	Reserve,	Balance	Available,	and	Unappropriated	Ending	Fund	Balance	amounts
	are	not	appropriated	for	spending	and	are	shown	for	informational	purposes	only.

-108-

Item 5.



Reporting	Fund* Managing	Fund Fund	Title

010 (011	‐	041) General	Fund	Reporting	Fund
011 General	Fund	Main	Subfund
031 Cultural	Services	Fund
041 Equipment	Replacement	Fund

110 (114	‐	117) Special	Assessment	Management	Reporting	Fund
114 Local	Improvement	Assistance	Fund
115 Assessment	Management	Fund
117 City	Sewer	Deferral	Fund

111 111 Library	Local	Option	Levy	Fund
131 131 Road	Fund
130 (132	‐	134) Public	Safety	Communications	Reporting	Fund

132 Public	Safety	Answering	Point	Fund
134 Regional	Radio	System	Fund

135 135 Telecommunications	Registration/Licensing	Fund
150 (151‐152) Construction	and	Rental	Housing	Reporting	Fund

151 Construction	Permits	Fund
152 Rental	Housing	Program	Fund

155 155 Solid	Waste	and	Recycling	Fund
170 (171	‐	178) Community	Development	Reporting	Fund

171 Community	Development	Block	Grant	Fund
172 CDBG‐108/Brownfields	Economic	Development	Initiative	Fund
174 Historic	Preservation	Loan	Fund
175 Low	Income	Housing	Fund
176 Community	Revitalization	Loan	Fund
177 CDBG	Loan	Program	Revolving	Fund
178 HOME	Fund

180 (181	‐	187) Library,	Parks	and	Recreation	Reporting	Fund
181 Library	Miscellaneous	Trust	Fund
183 Art	Loan	Program	Fund
185 Parks	and	Recreation	Miscellaneous	Trust	Fund
186 Hayes	Trust	Fund
187 Parks	Maintenance	Fund

211 211 General	Obligation	Debt	Service	Fund
250 (251	‐	278) Special	Assessment	Bond	Debt	Reporting	Fund

251 In‐City	Assessment	Bond	Reserve	Fund
277 Special	Assessment	Bonds,	Series	2006	Fund
278 Special	Assessment	Bonds,	Series	2011	Fund

310 (311	‐	324) General	Capital	Projects	Reporting	Fund
311 General	Capital	Projects	Fund
314 Housing	Capital	Projects	Fund
319 Public	Art	Fund
321 Parks/Open	Space	Capital	Project	Fund
323 City	Hall	Complex	Fund
324 2006	PROS	Bond	Projects	Fund

*	City	of	Eugene	appropriates	and	reports	to	these	combined	funds.

City	of	Eugene
Fund	Names

Exhibit	B

-109-

Item 5.



Reporting	Fund* Managing	Fund Fund	Title

City	of	Eugene
Fund	Names

330 (332	‐	336) Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Reporting	Fund
332 Systems	Development	Capital	Administration	Fund
333 Transportation	Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Fund
334 Wastewater	Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Fund
335 Stormwater	Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Fund
336 Parks	Systems	Development	Capital	Projects	Fund

340 (341	‐	344) Transportation	Capital	Projects	Reporting	Fund
341 Road	General	Capital	Fund
342 Pavement	Preservation	Program	Fund
344 2012	Street	Bonds	Fund

350 (351	‐	352) Special	Assessments	Capital	Projects	Reporting	Fund
351 Special	Assessments	Capital	Fund
352 Delayed	Assessments	Fund

510 (511	‐	512) Municipal	Airport	Reporting	Fund
511 Airport	Fund
512 Airport	Construction	Fund

520 (525	‐	527) Parking	Services	Reporting	Fund
525 On‐Street	Parking	Fund
527 Off‐Street	Parking	Fund

530 (532	‐	534) Wastewater	Utility	Reporting	Fund
532 Wastewater	Utility	‐	Capital	Fund
533 Wastewater	Utility	‐	Treatment	Fund
534 Wastewater	Utility	‐	Collection	Fund

539 (531,	535,	536) Stormwater	Utility	Reporting	Fund
531 Stormwater	Utility	‐	Capital	Fund
535 Stormwater	Utility	‐	Operation	Fund
536 Wetlands	Mitigation	Bank	Fund

592 592 Ambulance	Transport	Fund
600 (616,	619) Fleet	Services	Reporting	Fund

616 Fleet	Replacement	and	Acquisition	Fund
619 Fleet	Operations	Fund

610 (611	‐	613) Information	Systems	and	Services	Reporting	Fund
611 Information	Systems	and	Services	Fund
612 Public	Safety	Information	Systems	Fund
613 Central	Business	Software	Fund

615 (617,	618,	635) Facilities	Services	Reporting	Fund
617 Atrium	Fund
618 Facilities	Maintenance	Fund
635 Facilities	Professional	Services	Fund

620 (622	‐	625) Risk	and	Benefits	Reporting	Fund
622 Risk	Management	Fund
623 Employee	Health	and	Benefits	Fund
624 Pension	Bond	Fund
625 Other	Post	Employment	Benefits	(OPEB)	Fund

630 (631,	632) Professional	Services	Reporting	Fund
631 Professional	Services	Fund
632 Parks	and	Open	Space	and	Maintenance	Professional	Services	Fund

*	City	of	Eugene	appropriates	and	reports	to	these	combined	funds.

-110-

Item 5.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5560.doc 

EEEEUGENE UGENE UGENE UGENE UUUURBAN RBAN RBAN RBAN RRRRENEWAL ENEWAL ENEWAL ENEWAL AAAAGENCYGENCYGENCYGENCY    

AAAAGENDA GENDA GENDA GENDA IIIITEM TEM TEM TEM SSSSUMMARYUMMARYUMMARYUMMARY 
 
  

Public Hearing and Action: A Resolution of the Urban Renewal Agency 
of the City of Eugene Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, 

and Declaring the Amount of Tax to be Certified 
for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and Ending June 30, 2017  

 
Meeting Date: June 27, 2016  Agenda Item Number: 6 
Department: Central Services  Staff Contact: Twylla Miller 
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number: 541-682-8417 
   
 
ISSUE STATEMENT 
This meeting is to conduct a public hearing and take action to adopt the Fiscal Year 2016-2017 
(FY17) budget for the Urban Renewal Agency (URA) of the City of Eugene. Oregon Local Budget 
Law requires the URA Board of Directors to conduct a public hearing to receive testimony on the 
FY17 URA budget as recommended by the Budget Committee. ORS 294.456 requires the URA 
Board of Directors to pass a resolution adopting the budget, making appropriations, and declaring 
the amount of tax to be certified for the next fiscal year. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Financial and Resource Considerations 
Financial and resource considerations are detailed in the FY17 URA Proposed Budget document, 
available at www.eugene-or.gov/budget, and in the Budget Committee meeting materials, which 
are available at www.eugene-or.gov/budgetcommittee.  
 
Budget Committee Recommendation 
The Budget Committee’s final recommendation on the FY17 URA budget, approved on May 26, 
2016, is as follows: 
 

“Move that the Budget Committee recommend to the Eugene City Council, acting as the Urban 
Renewal Agency Board of Directors, the FY17 Budget for the Urban Renewal Agency of the City 
of Eugene that consists of the City Manager's FY17 Proposed Budget, including the property 
tax levies and/or rates contained therein, amended to reflect appropriations for prior year 
encumbrances and prior year capital projects.”  

 
The only change to the FY17 Proposed Budget was to add the capital carryover. A summary of the 
Budget Committee changes to the FY17 URA Proposed Budget is provided in Attachment A. 
 

-111-

Item 6.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5560.doc 

 
Timing 
Under Oregon Local Budget Law, the FY17 URA budget must be adopted by June 30, 2016, and a 
copy of the adopting resolution must be filed with the Lane County Assessor by July 15, 2016. 
 
Other Background Information 
The FY17 Proposed Budget document, Budget Committee meeting materials, and Budget 
Committee FY17 budget motions are available on the City’s website at www.eugene-
or.gov/budget. 
 
 
RELATED CITY POLICIES 
The FY17 URA budget was prepared following guidelines established in the Financial Management 
Goals and Policies. 
 
 
URA BOARD OF DIRECTORS OPTIONS 
After the public hearing on the FY17 URA budget as recommended by the Budget Committee has 
been held, the URA Board of Directors may make changes to the FY17 budget. The Board may 
reduce budgeted appropriations in any fund by any amount, as long as resources and 
requirements remain in balance. No additional process steps are required when appropriations 
are reduced by the Board.  
 
Budgeted appropriations may also be increased by the Board. If the total appropriation increase in 
any of the reporting funds is less than $5,000 or 10 percent of the fund’s appropriations as 
recommended by the Budget Committee, whichever is greater, then no additional process steps 
are required. However, if the appropriations in any fund are increased by more than those limits, 
the URA Board of Directors must publish a revised budget notice and hold another public hearing 
before the adjusted budget can be adopted. Due to the timing requirements associated with the 
budget notice publication, the last option would effectively not be possible, assuming adoption of 
the FY17 budget by June 30, 2016. 
 
If the URA Board of Directors decides to amend the FY17 budget resolution, the motion must 
contain specific appropriation line(s) being altered in the resolution, and each motion must be 
self-balancing, meaning that a resource and a requirement must exactly offset each other. 
 
 
AGENCY DIRECTOR’S RECOMMENDATION 
The Agency Director recommends adoption of the FY17 URA budget as recommended by the 
Budget Committee. 
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve Resolution 1079 of the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene adopting the 
budget, making appropriations and declaring the amount of tax to be certified for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017. 

-112-

Item 6.



 

C:\Program Files (x86)\Neevia.Com\Document Converter\temp\5560.doc 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
A. Summary of Changes to the FY17 URA Proposed Budget 
B. Resolution Adopting the FY17 Urban Renewal Agency Budget 
 - Exhibit A: Fund Schedules 
 - Exhibit B: Fund Names 
 
 
FOR MORE INFORMATION 
Staff Contact:   Twylla Miller 
Telephone:   541-682-8417 
Staff E-Mail:  Twylla.J.Miller@ci.eugene.or.us 
 
OR 
 
Staff Contact:   Jamie Garner 
Telephone:   541-682-5512   
Staff E-Mail:  Jamie.P.Garner@ci.eugene.or.us 
 
 
 
 
 

-113-

Item 6.



 



Summary	of	Changes	to	the	Urban	Renewal	Agency Attachment	A
of	the	City	of	Eugene	FY17	Proposed	Budget

FY17 FY17
Proposed Misc. Encumbrances Capital Budget	Comm. Adopted

Fund	/	Department Budget Actions Reserve/Carryover Carryover Recommend. Budget

A. Downtown	General	Fund
					Planning	and	Development 179,032																	 179,032															 179,032												
					Special	Payments 2,427,926													 2,427,926											 2,427,926									
					Balance	Available 29,840																			 29,840																	 29,840															
Total 2,636,798$										 ‐																				 ‐																																		 ‐																				 2,636,798$								 2,636,798$						

B. Downtown	Debt	Service	Fund
					Debt	Service 1,348,000													 1,348,000											 1,348,000									
					Interfund	Transfers 179,032																	 179,032															 179,032												
					Balance	Available 1,555,569													 1,555,569											 1,555,569									
Total 3,082,601$										 ‐																				 ‐																																		 ‐																				 3,082,601$								 3,082,601$						

C. Downtown	Capital	Projects	Fund
					Capital	Projects ‐																															 515,972 515,972															 515,972												
					Balance	Available 27,466																			 27,466																	 27,466															
Total 27,466$																	 ‐																				 ‐																																		 515,972$		 543,438$												 543,438$									

D. Riverfront	General	Fund
					Planning	and	Development 251,881																	 251,881															 251,881												
					Balance	Available 8,230,061													 8,230,061											 8,230,061									
Total 8,481,942$										 ‐																				 ‐																																		 ‐																				 8,481,942$								 8,481,942$						

E. Riverfront	Capital	Projects	Fund
					Capital	Projects ‐																															 324,118 324,118															 324,118												
					Balance	Available 407,746																	 407,746															 407,746												
Total 407,746$														 ‐																				 ‐																																		 324,118$		 731,864$												 731,864$									

F. Riverfront	Program	Revenue	Fund
					Special	Payments 1,000,000													 1,000,000											 1,000,000									
					Reserve 2,005,000													 2,005,000											 2,005,000									
Total 3,005,000$										 ‐																				 ‐																																		 ‐																				 3,005,000$								 3,005,000$						

TOTAL	URBAN	RENEWAL	AGENCY	BUDGET 17,641,553$									 ‐																						 ‐																																			 840,090$			 18,481,643$						 18,481,643$				

<‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐	Budget	Committee	Actions	‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐>

-115-

Item
 6.



Attachment	B	
	

RESOLUTION	NO.	1079		
	

A	RESOLUTION	OF	THE	URBAN	RENEWAL	AGENCY	OF	THE	CITY	OF	EUGENE	
ADOPTING	THE	BUDGET,	MAKING	APPROPRIATIONS,	

AND	DECLARING	THE	AMOUNT	OF	TAX	TO	BE	CERTIFIED	
FOR	THE	FISCAL	YEAR	BEGINNING	JULY	1,	2016	AND	ENDING	JUNE	30,	2017	

	
					 The	Urban	Renewal	Agency	of	the	City	of	Eugene	finds	that	adopting	the	budget	
and	making	appropriations	is	necessary	under	ORS	294.305	to	ORS	294.565.	
	

NOW,	THEREFORE,		
	
			BE	IT	RESOLVED	by	the	Urban	Renewal	Agency	of	the	City	of	Eugene,	as	follows:	
	

Section	1.		The	budget	for	the	Urban	Renewal	Agency	of	the	City	of	Eugene	for	the	
Fiscal	Year	beginning	July	1,	2016	and	ending	June	30,	2017,	set	forth	in	attached	Exhibit	A	is	
hereby	adopted.	
	
		 Section	2.		The	amounts	for	the	Fiscal	Year	beginning	July	1,	2016	and	ending	June	30,	
2017,	and	for	the	purposes	shown	in	the	attached	Exhibit	A	are	hereby	appropriated.	
	
			 Section	3.		That	the	following	be	certified	to	the	County	Assessor	of	Lane	County,	
Oregon:	

	
The	Downtown	Plan	Area	shall	receive	the	maximum	amount	of	revenue	that	may	be	
raised	by	dividing	the	taxes	under	section	1c,	Article	IX,	of	the	Oregon	Constitution.	This	
plan	shall	be	certified	under	Part	4,	Other	Reduced	Rate	Plans.	
	
The	Riverfront	Plan	Area	shall	receive	the	maximum	amount	of	revenue	that	may	be	
raised	by	dividing	the	taxes	under	section	1c,	Article	IX,	of	the	Oregon	Constitution.	This	
plan	shall	be	certified	under	Part	3,	Other	Standard	Rate	Plans.	

	
Section	4.		That	the	City	of	Eugene	Finance	Director	is	hereby	requested	to	certify	the	

levies	as	herein	made	and	set	forth	to	the	County	Assessor	of	Lane	County,	Oregon,	and	shall	
file	with	the	Lane	County	Assessor	and	the	Lane	County	Clerk	a	copy	of	the	adopted	budget	for	
fiscal	year	2016‐2017,	and	such	other	documents	as	required	by	ORS	294.458.	
	

Section	5.		The	list	of	fund	numbers	and	fund	titles	set	forth	in	attached	Exhibit	B	is	
hereby	adopted,	and	any	fund	numbers	or	fund	titles	in	conflict	herewith	are	hereby	repealed.	
	
The	foregoing	Resolution	adopted	this	27th	day	of	June,	2016.	
	
	
	
	 	 	 	 	 	 	 City	Recorder				

-116-

Item 6.



Downtown	General	Fund $
Department	Operating
						Planning	and	Development 179,032															
Total	Department	Operating 179,032															

Non‐Departmental
					Special	Payments 2,427,926												
					Balance	Available* 29,840																		
Total	Non‐Departmental 2,457,766												

Total	Downtown	General	Fund 2,636,798									

Downtown	Debt	Service	Fund
Non‐Departmental
					Debt	Service 1,348,000												
					Interfund	Transfers 179,032															
					Balance	Available* 1,555,569												
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,082,601												

Total	Downtown	Debt	Service	Fund 3,082,601									

Downtown	Capital	Projects	Fund
Total	Capital	Projects 515,972															

Non‐Departmental
					Balance	Available* 27,466																		
Total	Non‐Departmental 27,466																		

Total	Downtown	Capital	Projects	Fund 543,438														

Riverfront	General	Fund
Department	Operating
						Planning	and	Development 251,881															
Total	Department	Operating 251,881															

Non‐Departmental
					Balance	Available* 8,230,061												
Total	Non‐Departmental 8,230,061												

Total	Riverfront	General	Fund 8,481,942									

Exhibit	A

Urban	Renewal	Agency	of	the	City	of	Eugene
Expenditure	Appropriations	by	Fund

-117-

Item 6.



Riverfront	Capital	Projects	Fund
Total	Capital	Projects 324,118															

Non‐Departmental
					Balance	Available* 407,746															
Total	Non‐Departmental 407,746															

Total	Riverfront	Capital	Projects	Fund 731,864														

Riverfront	Program	Revenue	Fund
Non‐Departmental
					Reserve* 2,005,000												
					Special	Payments 1,000,000												
Total	Non‐Departmental 3,005,000												

Total	Riverfront	Program	Revenue	Fund 3,005,000									

Total	Resolution 18,481,643						

*	Reserve	and	Balance	Available	amounts	are	not	appropriated	for	
spending	and	are	shown	for	informational	purposes	only.

-118-

Item 6.



Reporting	Fund Managing	Fund Fund	Title
817 817 Downtown	General	Fund	
812 812 Downtown	Debt	Service	Fund
813 813 Downtown	Capital	Projects	Fund
821 821 Riverfront	General	Fund
823 823 Riverfront	Capital	Projects	Fund
824 824 Riverfront	Program	Revenue	Fund

Urban	Renewal	Agency

Exhibit	B

Fund	Names

-119-

Item 6.



 


	AGENDA
	CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSIONHarris Hall
	A. WORK SESSION:
Residential Food Waste Collection Pilot										
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]
	[Attachment B]

	B. WORK SESSION:
Continued Work on the Climate Recovery Ordinance
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment A]


	MEETING OF THE EUGENE CITY COUNCIL and URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY
Harris Hall
	1. PUBLIC FORUM
	[Agenda Item Summary]

	2. CONSENT CALENDAR
	A. Approval of City Council Minutes
	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachment]

	B. Approval of Tentative Working Agenda
	C. A Resolution Approving a Low-Income Rental Housing Property Tax Exemption for River Road Apartments, Located at 1689-1695 River Road, Eugene, Oregon (NEDCO/Applicant)
	[Agenda Item Summary and Attachments]


	3. PUBLIC HEARING:
Recommendation on Metro Plan Amendments – Brenelaine Investments

	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachments A - C]

	4. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION:
Resolution Adopting a Supplemental Budget; Making Appropriations for the City of Eugene for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2015 and Ending June 30, 2016

	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachments]

	5. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION:
A Resolution Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, Determining, Levying and Categorizing the Annual Ad Valorem Property Tax Levy for the City of Eugene for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and Ending June 30, 2017; a Resolution Electing to Receive State Revenue Sharing Funds Pursuant to Section 221.770 of Oregon Revised Statutes; and a Resolution Certifying that the City of Eugene Provides the Municipal Services Required by Oregon Revised Statues Section 221.760 in Order to Receive State Shared Revenues

	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachments]

	6. PUBLIC HEARING and ACTION:
A Resolution of the Urban Renewal Agency of the City of Eugene Adopting the Budget, Making Appropriations, and Declaring the Amount of Tax to be Certified for the Fiscal Year Beginning July 1, 2016 and Ending June 30, 2017

	[Agenda Item Summary]
	[Attachments]



